
VPGS & COr charteredAccountants CK

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of
NABTNAGAR PowER GENERATTNG coMpAl\ry LIMTTED (Formerly
known as Nabinagar Power Generating company private Limited)

Report on the Audit of Standalonc Financial Statemcnts

We have atrditcd thc accontpanying standalorrc Irrd r\S llnancial statcntcnrs ol'NABIN,A(lAR pOWIr.R
Gt-NL.l{A'tlNG ('OMPANY t.lMIltrl) (lrornrerlv know'n as Nabinacar Porver (lurcratinu Conrpanr
Private t.irlited)('thc Corlpan;''). rvhich conrprisc the tlalancc Shcct as at l\1arch .l l. 102 I. thc starurrcnt of'
Profit and Loss fbr the year endcd March 31. 202 I (including other corrprehensivc inconrc). thc cash flou,
statentent and the Statement of changes in lrquity fbr the year then ended and notes to the flrrancial
statements. includine a suntmary of significant accounting policies and otlrer.explanatorv inltrrnration
(herein ret-erred to as "Standalone lnd AS llnancial statentents").

ln our opiniort and to the best ot'our inlbrnratiorr and according to thc cxplarratiorrs givcrr to r-rs. the
aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial Statcnrents give the intbrnration reqLrired by the Conrpanies Act.
2013 ('Act') in the nranner so required and give a true and fair vicw irr conibrnrity with the accounring
principles gcnerally accepted in India" of the state ol'aftairs of the Compan),as at March ll.102 I and its
protit fbr the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordancc rvith thc Standards orr Auditing (SA) spccitied under section l,1i
(10) of the Contpanies A9t,20 13. Our responsibilities under those Standards are lirrrher describcd in the
auditor's responsibilities tbr the audit ot'the Starrdalone [rinancial Statemcnts sectiolr ot'our rcpor-1. \\'e are
independent of the Conrpany in accordance rvith the code of ethics issLrc-d by the Institute ot'C'hartered
Accountants (lCAl) ol India together with thc ethical requircrrcnts that arc rclcvant to our audit ot- the
Standalone I:inancial Statentents undcr thc prclvisions ol thc Act and thc rulcs thcrc unclcr. and uc har.c
lultllled our other ethical resporrsibilitics in accordance with these rccluirerrrcnts and the l(',.\l's cocle of'
ethi cs.

We believe that the audit evidence rve have obtained is sut'flcient and appropriatc to provide a basis ltrr our
opi ni on.

Key audit matters

Key atrdit matters are those matters that. in or-rr proftssiorral .judgrrent. were ol'nrost signilicance in eur
audit oI the Standalone Financial Statenrents ol the current period. 'fhese rratters were addrcssed in the
context of our ar"rdit of the Standalone [rinancial Statements as a wholc, and in ltlrrning our opinion thereon.
and we do not provide a separate opinion on tlrese matters.

On account of COVID-19 pandenric" the audit was conducted throLrgh remore location. The review o1'
physical docltntents (wherever required) was carried out through scanned irnaqes ol' docunrents and
conflrt-llatiot'ts prttvided by the company nranagenrerrt.-l-herc are inlrcrenl linritatiorrs to scanned docunrents
especially w.r.t. availability of Original d (companry. authent i c i t) ol' t he docu rrren t avai I a[rl e.
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Our audit procedures included, but were not limited to, the tbllowing:

Review olscan documents provided
l"urlher inquiry and review based on scrutiny clf scanned documenls
Independent veritlcation fbr the cases wherein authentic infbrmation is
regu latory authorities

d. Obtaining confirmation w.r.t authenticity of documents and availability
the custody of management

a.

b.

c.

lnformation Othcr than the Standalone Financial Statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's Board o1- Directors is responsible fbr the preparation o1'the other intbrrnation.'lhe other
inlormation contprises the intbrnration included in thc Director's Reporl including Annexures.
Nlanagenrerrt Discussion and Analysis. Busirress Responsibility'Report ancl other compan),related
inforntation (hc-reinalier relerred to as'Other reports'). but docs not includc the standalone tinancial
statements and auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on thc Standalone [rinancial Statenrents does not cover tlre othcr inlbrntation and we do p9t

and will not express any lorm ofassurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the Standalone I:'inancial Statements. our responsibility is to read the orhcr
infbrmation identified above and. in doing so. consider whether the othcr infbrrnation is rrraterially
inconsistent with the Standalone l-'inancial Statemcnts or our knowledge obtained in the audit. or otherwise
appears to be nraterially misstated.

available and flled with

of original documents in

performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

for thc Standalone Financial Statcments

to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether

If. based on the work we have
infornration, we are required to

Ma nagement's lLesponsi hility

'lhe Company's Board olDirectors is responsible tbr the nratters stated in Section 134(5) of the C'ornparrits
Act,20 l3 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Ind AS [rinancial Sratements that
give a true and fhir view of the llnancial position and the llnancial pertbrnrance including other
comprehensive income and cash llor.vs and changes in equity of'the (iontpanv in accordance rvith the
accounting principles generally accepted in India. includirrg thc Inclian Acct'runting Standards (lnd r\S)
prescribed under Sectiorr l3l ol'the Act rcad with rclevant rules issued there uncicr. 'l-his responsibilitl also
includes nraintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ol'the Act tbr
saf'eguarding the assets of the Corrrpany and fbr prcvcnting and dctcctinq tiauds and other irregularitics:
selecticln and application of appropriatc accounting policics; nraking .ludunrents and cstinrates that are
reasonable and prudentl and design. implenrentation and rnaintenance ol adequate intcrnal tlnancial
controls, that were operating eflectively fbr ensuring the accuracl' and contpleteness ol'the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ot'the Standalonc Financial Statentents that give a true
and fair view and are free tiom material misstatement. whethcr due to liaud or error.

ln preparing the Standalone Financial Statements. nranaqellrenl is responsible lor assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going conccrn, disclosing, as applicable, nratters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accountirrg unless management either intends to liquidate the Conrpany or to
cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Cornpany's flnancial repo(ing process.

Auditor's Responsibility for thc Audit of Standalone Financial Stalenrents

Our
fiee

objectives are
fiom material

l'inarrcial Statcnrcnts as a wholc arc
ilsuc an atrditor's rcport that includesmisstatement. whether due to fiaud and

I
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our opinion. lleasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is rrot a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordatrce with SAs will always detect a nratcrial nrisstatement rvhcn it exists. Missl.atemcnts
can arise fronr fiaud or error and are considered nraterial it. individually or in the aggreuatc. they could
reasonably be expected to int'luence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis olthese Financial
Statements.

As paft of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise prof-essional .judgment and maintain prot'essional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess thc risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements. whether
due to t-raud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sutficient and appropriate Io provide a basis Ibr our opinion.'l'hc risk of not dctecting a

nraterial nrisstatenrent resulting tionr fiaud is higlrer than for one resulting lionr error" as fiaud nray
involve collusion. lbrgery. intcrttional onrissions. nrisreprcscntations. or lhc overriclc of internal
control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the aLrdit in order to design audit procedurcs

that are appropriate in the circunrstances. [Jnder section |43(iXi) of the Companies Act.20I3. we are

also responsible fbr expressins our opinion on whether the cornpany has adequate internal tlnancial
controls svstem in place and thc operating et-fectiveness ol'such controls

. Ilvaluate the appropriateness o1'accor.rnting policies used and the reasonablcness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures nrade by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagement's use ofthe going concern basis ofaccounting and.
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a nratcrial uncertainty exists related to cvents or
conditions that may cast signiticant doubt on thc Conrpany's ability to continue as a going concern. lt'
we conclude that a ntaterial uncerlainty exists. rvc are required to drar.v attention in our aLrditor's report
to the relatcd disclosures in thc Standalone ["inancial Statenrcnts or. if'such disclosures are inadequatc.
to rnodily our opinion. C)ur conclLrsions are based on the audit er,idencc obtained Lrp to the date ol'our
auditor's report. llowever, future events or conditions nray cause the Corlpany [o ccasL. to corrtinuc as

a going concenl.

[]valuate the overall presentation, structrlrL'and content ol'the Standalone [--inancial Statenrents.
including the disclosures. atrd whether the Standalone Financial Statentents represent thc underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fhir prcsentation.

Materiality is the magnitude olrnisstater.nents in the Standalone [rinancial Staterrcnts that. individually or
in aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Standalone Financial Statenrents nray be inf'luenced. We consider quantitative rnateriality and qualitative
lactors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluatin.q the results ol'our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with qovernance regarding. anrong other nratters. the planned scope
and timing of the audit and signilicant audit lindings. including any significant dellciencies in inrernal
control that we identify durins our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance
ethical requirements regarding independence, and
matters that may reasonably'be thought to bear

rvith a staterne nt that r.ve har,e cornplied r.r ith re lcvant
to corrnrunicate with thcrtr all rclationships ancl othcr

safeguards.
olr our indepcndence. and w,hcre applicable. related
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l.

l:ronr the matters communicated lvith those charged with governance. rve deterttrinc those malters that were

of most significance in the audit ol'the Standalone [rinancial Statenrents ol thc current period and are

therefbre the key audit matters. We describe tlrcse nratters in our auditor's report unlcss law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the nlatter or when. in extrerrrely rarc circuntstanccs. we deterntine thal a

rnatter should not be communicated in our rcporl because the adversc consequences ol'doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits ofsuch conttnunicatiott.

Report on C)ther l,egal and Regulatory Requiremcnts

As required by the C-onrpanies (Auditor's Report) Order. 20 l6 ("the Ordcr"). issued by the Cerrtral

Governnrent of India in terms of sub-section (ll) of section 143 olthe Cornpanies Act. 20 13. we give in

the Annexure-l a statemcnt on the matters specified in paragraphs I and 4 ol the Order. to the extent

appl icable.

We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5)of the Act, on the basis of suclr checks of the books

and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the inlormation and

explanations given to us. in the Annexure-2 on the directions and sub directions issued by Cornptroller and

Auditor Ceneral ol lndia.

As rcquired by Section 1.13(3) of the Act, u'e repofl that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the intormation and explatrations which to Ihe best ol'otrr knowledgc

and beliefwere necessary lor the purposcs olour audit:

b) in our opinion, proper books olaccount as required by law have been kept by the Companl so lar as it

appears tiorr our exantination ofthose books;

c) the Balancc Sheet. the Statement ol Protlt arrd l,oss. the Cash I-low Stalentent and thc slatemetlt of'

changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books ol-accounts..

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS F'inancial Statenrents comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under Section 133 of thc Act, read lvith rclevant rules issued

there under.

e) Being a Govcrnmcnt Conrpany. pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(fl) daled 5'r'June 20 l5

issued by the Ministry ol'Corporate Altairs. Coverttnrcnt of lndia. prolision of sub scction (2) of
section 16,1 of the Conrpanies Act 20 13. are not applicable to the ('ompan)-.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal tlnancial controls over tlnancial reporting ol'the company

andtheoperatingeff'ectivenessot'suchcontrolsvidenotitlcationnoC.S.R.58l(t:)dated.lurre 11,20 l7

are enclosed herewitlr as Annexure-3 ol'our Reponl

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Rcpo( in accordance with Rulc ll ot'

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,20 14. in our opinion and to thc best of our intbrrnation and

according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Contpany has disclosed the impact ol pending litigations on its financial position in its
Financial Statements - Refer Note 42 to the tinancial statements;

ii. the Company did not have any tong-,.r'n contracts including derivative contracts as at

31.03.202 I for which there were any material foreseeable losses:

)

c)
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iii. thcre are no amounts u'hich rvere required to be transtcrred to the Investor t:,clucation and
Protection F'und by the Cor.npany during the year ended March 3 l.2O2l .

ForM/sVPCS&Co
Charlered Accountants

(CA Gulshan Caha)
Parlner
Membership no.: 088726

Place: New Delhi
Date: I I .06.2021
t-JDIN : 2 I 0887264AAAEY3966

Firm registratiorr no.: 507971C
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ANNEXURE-1 TO INDTII'ENDENT AT]DITOR'S REPORT

(Annexttre referred to in our report of even date to thc membcrs of NAIIINAGAR POWI,IR
GENIIRATING COMPANY LIMI'l'ItD (F'ormerly'known as Nabinagar l)owcr Gcnerating Company
Private Limited) on the accounts tbr the year ended 3l.t March, 2o21)

t. (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including qr-rantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) The Company is having a regular programme of physical verification ol all the l.'ixed assets
over a period of t year, which in or-rr opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets. To the best of our knorvledge, no material discrepancies
have been noticed on such verification.

(c) As informed, all the title deeds of the land capitalized in the balance shect are not available on
records. Moreover, certain areas of Iand are owned only through registered agreements.

z. According to the information and explanations givcn to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of accottnt, the Management has conducted I'hvsical Vcriflcation of invcntory at
regular inten'als. In ottr opinion, thc frequencv of verification is reasonablc and no material
discrepancies wcre noticed.

3. According to the information and explanations given to Lls, ancl on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Companv has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section rB9 of the Companies Act zor3. Accordingh', thc provisions of
clause S(iiiXa), S(iiiXb) and S(iiiXc) of thc order are not applicable to the company and hence not
commented upon.

4. The Company has not granted any loans or given any guarantee and security covered under
Section rB5 and 186 of the Companies Act, zor3. Accordingly, the provisions of clause g(il,) of
the order is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

5. According to the information given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits under the
provision of section 7gto76 of the Companies Act,2cl13 or any other rclevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the Companics (Acceptance of Deposits) Ruies, 2or4 as amended from tirne
to time . No order has been passcd with respect to Section 73 to 76, by the Companv Law Board
or National Company Law'Iribunal or Reserve Bank of India or anv Courl or an)'other tribunal.

6. Pursuant to rr.tles rnade b1' thc Central Government of India, the Companl' is required to
maintain Cost records as spccified undcr Scc r+8 (r) of the act in rcsltcct of its proclucts. We have
broadlv- reviewed the same, and are o1'the opinion that, prime facia, the prescribcd accounts and
records have becn made and maintained. We have not however made a detailed examination of
the records with a view to determine whether they are accuratc or complete.

Z. (a) Undisputed statutory ducs including provident fund, employees state insurance, income
tax, GST, duty of cttstoms, duty of excise, cess and other statutory drrcs have gencrally' been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and therc arc no undisputccl dues
outstanding as on March 31, 2o2l lbr a period of more than six months lront thc clatc thel' becamc
payable.

(b) Accordi.ng to the information and explanations given to us, ag,ainst disputed Income Tax
Demand, on account of matter pending before appropriate authorities are given as per details
given below:
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S.
No.

Name of Statue Nature of Dues Forum where
dispute
pending

Amount (in
Lakhs)

1 Income'l'ax Act,
1961

Interest Incomc pertains
to AY zor3-14

Income Tax
Appellate
Tribunal, Delhi

148,oo

B. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and cxplanations given to us,
we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaultcd in repayment of dues to financial
institutions. 'l'here is no amount of dues to banks.

9. Based on our audit procedurcs and on the information given b1, the management, we report
that the company has neither raised money by wa-',- of initia] public offcr or further public offer or
debt instrr.rments. According to the information givcn to us, the money raised by the Company by
way of term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

to. According to the information and explanations given to us and as representcd by the
management and based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in
accordance with generally accepted accounting practices in India, we have we been informed that
no case of frauds has bcen committed on or by the Company or bv its officers or crnplovees during
the year,

tt. As per notification no. GSR +6S(E) dated 5tt, ,lunc zor5 issuecl bv thc Ministn' of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, Section rg7 is not applicablc to thc governmcnt companies.
Accordingly, provisions of clatrsc S(xi) of the Order arc not applicablc to thc Companr.'.

rz. The Company is not a Nidhi company. 1'herefore, the provisions clf clause S(xii) of thc Order
do not apply to the Company.

t3. The Company has complied with the provisions of section r77 and rtlS of thc Companies Act
2013 w.r.t. transactions with the related pafties, where applicable. Details of the transactions w.ith
the related parties have been discloscd in the financial statements as required by the applicable
Indian Accounting Standards (lnd As).

t4. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. I'lowever, right issues to its
shareholders were made during the year under review and the requirement of Section 4z of the
Act have been complied with, and the money raised has been used for the purpose for which it
was raised.

t5. 'fhe company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him during the periocl under review as covered undcr section r9z of the
Companies Act 2clr3.
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16. The companv is not required to be registered undcr scction 45-lA of thc Rescn'c Bank ol'lnclia
Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(n'i) of thc Order arc not applicablc to the
Company.

Place: New Delhi
Date: r1 .06.2021

U DIN : 2 I 088726AAAAEY3966

I.'orVPGSandCo.
Chartered Accountants

FRN:5o797rC

>,--><
-- \ l--

ruhan Gaba)
Partner

Membership No. :oBB7z6
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ANNTiXTIRI.]. 2 TO IN D EPEN D IINT AT]DITO R'S RIiI'O R]'

(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of NABINAGAR POWIIR
GENIiRATING COMPANY LIMITED (Formerly known as Nabinagar Power Generating Companv
Private t,imited) on the accounts for the year ended 3rst March, zozr)

Report on the directions ttnder section t43 (S) of Companies Act zor3 applicablc for
the year zorS-r9

I.-clrVPCSandCo
Charlcreci Accountants

FRN:5o797rC

Place: Ne* Delhi
Date: n.06.2o2t
TJDIN : 2 I 088726AAAAEY3966

Partner
Membership No. :oB87z6

s.
No.

Directions by CAG Llls r+S(S) of
Companies Act, 2o1B

Auditor Rcply on the Dircctions issued Impact or-r
F'inancial
Statement

l. Whether the company has system in place
to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, all the accounting transactions are
processed through the IT system. SAP-IIRP system
has been implemented for all the processes like
Financial accounting, Controlling, Sales &
Distribution, Payroll, Material Management,
Commercial Billings etc. Since no accounting
transactions have been processed outside the IT
system. Accordingly there are no implications on
the integrity ofthe accounts.

NII

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or case of waiver/ write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender
to the company due to the company's
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated. Whether such
cases are properly accounted for? (ln case,
lender is a Government cornpany, then this
direction is also applicable for statutory auditor
of lender company).

'l'he ternrs and conditions of the date of rcpit)'mcnt
of loan from Canara/ Svndicate Rank anci RllC
havc bccn restnrcturccl. Ilowcvcr', it is not due to
the companv's inabilitv to repav the loan. 'l'he clelar
in COD of thc pro.ject rcsultecl in thc saicl
restructuring.

NII,

3. Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from central/state agencies
were properly accounted for/utilized as per
its terms and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the funds received/ receivables for
specific schemes from Central/ State Government
agencies were properly accounted for as per the
respective terms and conditions.

NII,
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Membclship No. :o887z6

ANNEXURE-3 TO IN D EPBN D tlNT AUD I'rO R',S REI'O R',l'

(Annexure referred to in our report of even datc to the members of NABINAGAR POWI'IR
GENERATING COMPANY LIMI'l'llD (Formerly known as Nabinagar Power Generating Company
Private Limited) on the accounts for the year ended 3l'r March, 2o21)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls undcr Clause (i) of Sub-scction 3 of
Section r43 of the Act

1. We have arrdited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NABINAGAIT
POWER GENERATING COMPANY LIMITIID (Formerly known as Nabinagar Power

Generating Company Private Limitedx'the Company'), as ol 3tst March, zozt in
coniunction with our audit o1'thc standalonc linancial statcments of the Clompanr- lor the

I'ear endcd on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

z. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intcrnal
financial controls basecl on "thc intcrnal control over financial reporting criteria
established b1, the Company considering the essential componcnts of intt:rnal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intcrnal l.'inancial Controls over Iiinancial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (l(lAI)".'l'hcsc
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenancc of adeqrtate

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection of liauds and errors, the accttracv

and completeness of the accounting, records, and the timely prcparation of reliable
financial inforrtration, as required under the Companies Act, 2cl13.

Auditors' Rcsponsibility

3. Our responsibilitv is to express an opinion on thc Conrpanr''s intcrnul finant'irl controls
over financial rcporting based on our audit conductcd in accordar-rcc with thc Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Iiinancial Reporting (the "Gtridance

Note") and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Scction r43(to) of
the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by thr: ICAI. l'hose Standards

and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requircments and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable ilssllrance erbout whcthcr aclccluntc intcrnal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and rnaintaincd and if such

controls operated effectively' in all rnateriai respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting ancl their operating
effectivcness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial lcporting, included
obtaining an understanding of .intcrnal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a rnatcrial rveakness exists, ancl testing:rncl evalr,rating, the design

and operating effectiveness ofinternal control baserf on the assesscd risk. The procedures
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selectecl depend on the auditor's iudgment, inch.rding the assessment of the risks of
material rnisstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraucl or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtainecl is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal ljnancial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Irinancial Controls over Iiinancial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assrlrance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generallr.,
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (r) pcrtain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonablc detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provicle reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the flnancial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over F-inancial Reporting

7. Because of the inhercnt lirnitations of intcrnal flnancial controls ovcr f inancial rcporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper managcmcnt or,erridc of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud mav occrlr and not be cletected. Also,
projections of any' evaluation of the internal llnancial controls ovcr finanr:ial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of chang,es in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policics or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

B. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeqr.rate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal ilnancial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 3rst March zozr, based on "the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India".

F'orVPGSandCo
Chartered Accountants

FRN:5o797rC

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 .06.2o2r

UDIN : 2 I 088726AAAA8Y3966

an Gaba)
Partner

Membership No. :oBB7z6
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NABINAGAR POWER Gf,NERATING COMPANY LIMITED
(Fornterly known rs Nrbinrgar Pover Cererating Company Privrte Limiaed)

Regd. Office: NTPC Bhawen, Scope Complex. 7, lnstitutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Dclhi-l 10003

BATIINCE SHEET AS AT 3I MARCH 2O2I
{ t{khs

Prrticulrrr Note No. As rt
3l Mrrch 202l

Ar at
3l Mrrch 2020

ASSETS
Nor-cuarert rtaet!

Prcpcrty, plui ud cquipmcnt
Capiul work-in-prcgrcss

Intsngible sss€ts

Oher non{rcnt asEts

Total nor-curent alsett

Crrrcni rscts
lnYentorica

Finmcisl 8ss.ts

Tradc Rrcciwbles
Cash ond crsh cquiwlcnts

Bank balsncs othcr thu cah End cash c4uivalcnts

Odrcr Finuoial Ascts
Othcr curert asscts

Toill current !tlcts

Rcgulatory dcfctral account dcbit balanes

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
Eqrlty

Equity sharc epital
Ohcr cquity

Totsl cqui(y

Llabllitlc!
Noo-currcnt lhblllale!

Fimcisl lisbilitics
Bonowings
Tradc payablcs

Othcr fmuci8l liabilitics
Proviciono
DcfcrEd tox liabiliti6 (nct)

TotIl notr-curretrt lisbllitlc!

Crrrcnl lhbllitier
Finmcial liabiliti*

Bonowings
Tradc payablcs

(A) total outstsnding ducs ofmicro otcrprises and small

cntcrpnscs

(B) total outstandingducs ofcreditors oths than micrc

cntcrpriscs ud mrll entErpriEs

Oher cucnt fi mncisl liabilities
Olhcr curcnt li8bilities

Pmvisions

\
\lsP

(MANISH KUMAR)
COMPANY SECRETARY

Place: New Dethi

o,,., .\t\9b\ozr.

t2,461 6l 3,8t6 84

17a6,487,19 16!18,851.84

3

4
5

6

7

I
9
t0
ll

t2

t1
t4

t5
l5
l'l
IB
l9

1,02,'l t9 44

9,r 2,698 01

52 78

.- l_1,1i1_?9"
t6,32,905,13

9,66832

28,604 48

1,626 m
ll,ll799
20,606.93

........."... -*2.15*rj
81,r20,75

7,17,195 52

421,'t66 t'l
73 94

**. r.qf rq.74

1554,85437

?,534 83

17,040 96

9,?68 69

3,4r6 64
I 8,095 30

-.-,,,^..*4!il!!4,2,)"..
60it 80,63

10,34,649 43 I0p2,207 80

00t 001
t4,788 86 38,094 94

104
to;t't4.t4 ._-_"4:5*0:!*

10,60113,47 10,42,653.03

4.65,t03. I E

_. 3E,4"1*?.8*.

5,03,57?.16

431,?00.55

*___**_-L:??u!*
457t49!).!(t

t2,2to 48

186 64

86,091 42

5r4 09

9,596 02

20 9.40

2t 457 00

5,463.86 10,100 64

22 1,48,647 l0
23 131 49

24 7,38602

Totrl curtent lhbllitls

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Signifimt ac@unting policics I

Thc accompanying notes I to 52 fom sn intcgrrl part ofthcsc fioancial statcmcDts

t,62,696.86 !,18,69919

,7A6481.49 16,1E,851.84

' Formdon bchalfofthc BoErd ofDirccton
Nabinagu Powcr Gmcrating Company Limitcd

CIN: U40 I 04D12008PIrCl 83024

m.,:M, eM*,X*L
DGM (FINANCE) f::,O DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
Place: NPGCL ltlucc Mt(iCl. Plm:.... .' . .... Place ....... . .

Nabinagar 
t(il'H::ll, pot.l.l=&zozr Date:tt:g:202rDare:llrl54ozt,,r,., 

!!o.
This is thc Bal8rce Shect rcfmcd to in our rcport of cYcn dstc

For V.P.G.S'& Co.

Chartclld Accountmls

{1$L}" sozertg

4-a
-' -4-

-.?il;ao,-
Partner

Mdnbership No,: 088726

Placc: Ncw Dclhi
Date:..... . ". 2021

, r l\t.., - 2 i,o88-l26AAAAEY39rc
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NABINAGAR POWER GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
(Formcrly known r! Nabinrgar Power Generrtl0g Company Private Limllcd)

Regd. officel NTPC Bhawan, scoPe complex, 7, lnstitutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Dclhi-l10003

STATEMENToFPRoFITANDLossFoRTHEYEARENDED3tMARCH202I

Particulers
For the yesr For the year endcd

3l March 2020

Revenue

Revenuc from Operations

Other income

Total Revenue

Expense!

Fucl cxpcnses

Employec benefi ts expensc

Finance costs

Deprcciation and emortiaiion cxPense

Other cxpenses

Total expenses

ProfiU(Irls) beforc tax

Tsx expe[se

Current ycar

Earlier ycar

Defened lax ExPense

Total trx exPellse

ProliU(Loss) for the period before regulatory deferrll lccount balancer

Nct movcmenl in regulatory deferral account balsnces (net oftax)

Profit / (Irss) for thc Period

Other comprehensive income(expense)

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

2,07,844.72
4,834.59

2,12,679 3l

94,734.84

6,144.46

46,221.99

32,999.05

,,,,,,,,,."-,,,,....1.1.,1?.f.0...
1,94,642,84**-*'- 

rs,o36{i'

52,876.96

2,789.s2

24,942.66

19,600.96

-......**--............."q,9:17J.".
1,08,28?.81

-* 

10,8633?

2.23

M

Totat comprehcnsive income(expense) for the perlod

Earnings Per equity shere (Psr value ( 10/- each) 77

From operarions including regulatory defenal sccount balances

Basic eaming Per share (?)

Diluted eaming Per share ({)

From op€rations exctuding regulstory deferal account balsnces

Basic eaming Per share (Q

Dilulcd caming Pcr share ({)

Significant accounting Policies I

The accompanying not€s I to 52 form an integral part ofthesc financial statcments

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors

**'tii,:;Xloo.Bffi 
[f,,'Hil],1"''"0

(MANISH KUMAR) GAJESH KUMAR) (VIJAI SINGH) (ALKA SI

COMPANYSECRETARY DGM(FINANCE) CEO DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN

Place:NewDelhi pfu".'NpCCI P-lace:NPGCL Place:"' "'"" Place: """"""""

,.,", ttfl{rrr Datett.,rxlTlit* o",. ...h}6,}io'"'* oare ll,.6-zozr p21s t}-f,- 202r

This is thc Sratement of pront a$Loss rcfcrred to in our report of even date

FoTVPC.S&Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn . No.50797IC

Membership No. : 088726

Place: New Delhi
Date: ....,..2021

0.41

0.41

0.22

022

027
0.27

0.21

0.21

_*_*_E$:rtr *****__TFmE6-

2,622.15

'----*--*-li;t35It

11,133.01
ffi

tibro' " 2\o B I ILCAAAAtY 3166

I,18,E04.93

346.24

I,l9,l5t.l8
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NABINAGAR POWER GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nablnogar Powcr Cencrating Company Privotc Limited)

Rcgd. office : NTPC Bhawan, Scope Complex, 7, Instltutioflal Are8, Lodhi Road, New Delhi.l 10003

STATEMENT OF CASH TLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I MARCH 2O2I

Psraiculsrs
For the year ended

31 Mgrch 2021

For the year ended

3l March 2020

A Cssh flow from operating sctivltles
Profit beforc tsx
Ncl mov€mcDts in Egulstory defenal account balances 01et oftax)

Adjustmenl for
Depreciation and atnortizalion expensc

Finance costs

Surchage from salc ofclcctricitY
Fly Ash Ulilisiion rescrvc

Provision creatcd during the Ycar

Regulatory defenal accounl d€bit balancc

Loss on de-rccognition ofproperty, plant and equipment

Operetlng loss before worklng c0pitsl ch0ng€s

AdJustment for -
Tradc payablcs, provisions, Financial Liabilities and Othcr liabilities

Trade receivables

Inventories
Finmcisl Assets and Othcr Assets

Cash genereted from oPerotlo[s

Incomc laxcs Paid / (refund)

Net cash outflow from operrting acllvltls'A

B Cash Ilow film invcalDent sctivities

Purchase ofproperty plant and cquipment and CWtr

Purchase of Intangible sssets

Proceeds from surchage from salc ofclcctricity

Procccds liom sale ofpropcrty plant and equipment and CWIP

Net cssh outllow from lnv€sting sctivities- B

C Cash flow from financlng activities
Prmeeds from issuc ofshares

Procceds from share Application Moncy

Proceeds from bonowings

Intcrcst paid

N€t cash lnflow from financlng sctivltl€l- C

Net lncresse(decr€rse) ln cash qnd cash equivolents lA+B+Cl

Cash and Cash equivalents at ftc beginning ofthe ycar

Cash and Cash equivalcnts at the end oflhe pcriod

34,238.01

1,0 I,169.65
(4,3s1.6 l)

817.62

lsl 70
(8,644.77)

1,50,061.89

(12,229.87)
(l 1,563 52)

(2,133.4e)

. (15.384,89)

1,08,7s0.12

r9.5t

1.08'730'61

(1,12,414 l9)
(8.05)

4251.20

--tl?-ogUl{n
23,402 63

3,600.00

?5,161.23

-9,!9'.-8!{.21)
--......."-.-($lui:t

(8,14 1.79)
9;t68.69' * 
f,62:i.:s'6-

I8,036.47
8.644.77"****^**266817:i*

1,626.90

I 0,863.3?

-__ _._J,9?2):*
13,48s.52

20,063.79
94,201.97

(2.01)

421.88
. 74.84

(2,622.1s)
s.1s""** n\64L59

13,216.63
( 17,040.96)

(7,534.83)

--^* 

(19,223.18.)

95,0s9.24

1,955.0s':::*- ww
(1,42,166.62)

(74.41)

2.01

008
-------.-rr-Aris.fi)

42,985.00

96,918.28
(84,547.90)

55,355.38

6,220.63
3,548.06

****-*tr9,e*
Not6:
af Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks and deposits with originat maturity ofupto thrce months'

b) Reconciliation ofcash and cash equivalents

Cuh and cash equivalent as pcr NoIe'8
9,768 69

c) Refer Note no. 34 for details ofundrawn borrowing faciliti€s ahat mey be available for futurc opcrating aotivities end to scttl€ capital commitmenls'

d) Previous period figures havc bcen rcclassified wherever considercd necessary'

I
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Nrblnrgrr Power Gencrsalog Compsny Llmlted

Nots lo the straemcnl o[ osh llows

e) Reconciliation bctweeu lhe opctring md closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities srising from financing activities:
{ lrkhs

Pa rticula rs Current Non- current Intercrt on Bormwings

For lheyeor ended 3l Mrrch' 2021

Balancc I at I APril 2020

Loan dmwols (in cash) /intcrest acrrued during lhe year

Loan repsymenlyiilercst paymcni during the yor (in cash)

For lh. yerr etrdcd 3l March 2021

tror thc yerr end€d 3l Mrrch 2020

Balmcc as at I April 2019

L,oan drawels (in cash) /intcrest ac.rucd during lhe ye0t

Loai rcpaymcntyintercst paymcni durin8 the year (in cash)

Bal.nce es et 3l March 2020

10,02,207.80 9,70619
87,373 ss 1,01,169.65

. 1,10,865.20
10.89.581.35 11.23

=.."&'..'-"".l:Y''*

12,210 48

(r 2,20r.08)

9.40

12,210.48

*- r2Jto,4S 10,02,207.80 9,706.79

9,1 7,500.00
84,707.80

46.73

94,20'1.97

84,54?.90

rlncludes curcnl rnaturities ofnon-curreil borrowings and intcrcsl accrued thereon, rcfer Nolel 5 and Notc 22'

There are no non-cash changes on account ofcffecl ofchangcs in foreign cxchsnge rates ond frir values.

For ud otr b€hslfofthc Board ofDircctors

Nabinagar Power Gencraling Company Limited

CIN: 1J40104DL2008PLC183024

(MANISHKUMAR)
COMPA}TY SECRETARY

Place: New Delhi

,rr",\u\t(\r*,

For V.P.G.S & Co.

Chattcrcd Aocount&ts

CA Gulshan Gaba

Prrtncr
Mcmbenhip No. : 088726

| *"n
---rTrYhA/iJw- t \I-/t\t''-'

!q.,I !
\i{asi-'*ti.

{vljAt litllilll}
CEO

Placc: NPGCL
Nnbtltdl'ar

Dsre:l{ h 2o2l'ffi

@
(RNESHKTJMAR)
DGM(FINANCE)

Placc:NPGCL
Nabinagar

Datc:llt?.62021

*wkm
DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN

Placc:.. ....,.. ... Plac€:. .....',."...'..

o"t ,lf.--6-zozt pnt" J!:6: zozr

3::J,":::H, \
u oro - Z\oBB-DIAAAAEy

fffi$l:
rNiry4
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(A) Equity shsre cspital

For lhc i'rrr ended 3f March,20I
as at I APril 2020

in cquily sharc

nrirn"o rs 8t 3l Marth 2021

For thc ,tmr ended 3l Ugtcll!?9

NABINAGAR POWER GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
(Formerly known as Ntblnsgsr Powcr Gencrstlng Company Prlvatc Llmltcd)

Regd. ofticc : NTPC Bhrwrn, Scope Complcx, T' tnstitutionnl Arcn, Lodhi Rond, Ncw Delhi.l10003

STATEMENToFCHANGESINEQUITYFoRTI{EYEARENDED3IMARCII202I

(B) Othcr equltY

Msrch 2020

l
UI,qDL

(MANISH KUMAR)

COMPANY SECRETARY

Place: New Delhi

o,,.,lt[o(fzozr

For V.P.G.S & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No 507971C

--'j-{.--a1' a---CAGutslts*Gaba

Partner

MembershiP No. : 088726

PIace: New Delhi

For aud on bchalfofthe Board ofDircctors

Nabinagar Power G€nerating Company Limited

CIN: U40 l04DL2008PLC I 83024

(VIJAI SINGH) (ALKA SAIGAL)

CEO DIRECTOR

Plae: NPGCL Place:.

,",),{i'Jffi,r, out".t.l.4-ozr
\]:

**r'
CHAIRMAN

Place- .. ...........

Dute:U:$:..zozt

t9"
(RAJESH KUMAR)

DGM (I.INANCE)
Place: NPGCL

Nabinagar
Dd'e llto.b,Z02l

Date :... ... . 202 I

.j o ;,s : 2toBB'I)-6 AAAALY 3q 66

t lakhs

Brlsnc€ 8s 8t 3t Mgrch 2021;,;,:x,;;;e

R.i;ffiffi ffi i"s,*-*{- FV l;;"nnib,tr,n r"'"rv"

Add: Other cornPrchcnsive income

Add: Share applicalion moncy received

Less: Shares allotted against share

427.88

8l'1 62

t Lakhs
For lhe rur ended %pius Tolsl

rs
Relalncd Earnlngs Fly Ash Utilisatlon r$crvc Share Applicstlon MoneY

Pendins Allotm.nt

{s st I April 2019

Add: Profit/(Loss) for the Year

Add: Othcr comPrchensive income

Add: Share application moncy rceivcd

Add: Transftr

4,238.08
l I, t 33.01

427.88

42,985.00

42,985.00

4,23E.0E

l I,133.0t

42,985.00
427.88

42,985.00

r s.37t.09 427.8E 1s,798.98

ffi
\ rn*f,orgzrc /!" %i

I
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Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements

Note 1. Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies

A. Reporting entitY

Nabinagar Power Generating company Limited (the "company") is a company domiciled in

India and limited by shares 1ctx, u+oto4DL20O8PLC183024). The address of the company's

registered office is NTPC Bhawan, SCOPE Complex, 7 Institutional Area' Lodi Road' New

Delhi-l10003. The Company is involved in the generation and sale of bulk power to State

Power Utilities.

B. Basis of PreParation

1. Statement of ComPliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following

accrual system of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

prescribed under Section 133 of the companies Act' 2013 tead with the companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Rules,20l5 as amended, and other provisions of the companies

Act,20l3(totheextentnotifiedandapplicable)andtheprovisionsoftheElectricityAct'
2003 to the extent aPPlicable"

ThesefinancialstatementswereapprovedforissuebytheBoardofDirectorson 
ltil6-'pOZf'

2. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for

o Cerlain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are

measured at fair value (refer serial no" 20 of accounting policy regarding financial

instruments);and

. Plan assets in the case of employees defined benefit plans that are measured at fair

value.

The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in notes to the financial statements"

Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the

consideration given to acquire assets at the time of their acquisition or the amount of

proceeds received in exchange for the obligation, or at the amounts of cash or cash

equivalents expected to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of business'

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in

anorderlytransactionbetweenmarketparticipantsatthemeasurementdate'

3. Flrnctional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rtpees (') which is the Company's

functional and presentation currency. All findncial information presented in (') has been

rounded to the nearest lakhs (uP imals), except when indicated otherwise'
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Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements

C.

4. Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on curent/non-

current classifi cation.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

. Held primarily for the purpose oftrading;

. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period'

All other assets are classified as noncurrent. A liability is classified as current when:

o It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

r It is held primarily for the purpose oftrading;

n It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

. There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting Period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-curent.

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current'

Assets and liabilities are classified between current and non-current consideting 12 months

period as normal operating cycle.

Significant accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial

statements are as given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to

all periods presented in the financial statements.

The Company has elected to utilize the option under Ind AS 101 by not applying the

provisions of Ind AS 16 & Ind AS 38 retrospectively and continue to use the previous

GAAp carrying amount as a deemed cost under Ind AS at the date oftransition to Ind AS i.e.

I April 2015. Therefore, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and

intangible assets as per the previous GAAP as at 1 April 2015, i.e. the Company's date of

transition to Ind AS, were maintained ontransition to Ind AS'

Property, plant and equiPment

1.1. Initial recognition and measurement

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable

that future economic benefits associate( with the item will flow to the Company and the

cost of the item can be measured

1.
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Nabinagar Power Gcncrating Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost' Cost includes

purchase price including import duties and non-refundable taxes after deducting trade

discounts and rebates, any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the Iocation and

condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management

and the prescnt value of initial estimate of cost of dismantling, removal and restoration'

Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization and

accumul ated imPairment losses.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment that are significant in value and

have different useful lives as compared to the main asset, they are recognized separately"

Deposits, paymentsiliabilities made provisionally towards compensation' rehabilitation and

other expenses relatable to Iand in possession are treated as cost ofland.

In the case of assets put to use, where final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be

effected, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment in the

year of final settlement.

Assets and systems common to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the basis of

en gineering estimates/assessments.

Items of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition

of property, plant and equipment are capitalized" Other spare parts are carried as inventory

and recognized in the statement of profit and loss on consumption.

The acquisition or construction of some items of property, plant and equipment although not

directly increasing the future economic benefits of any pafiicular existing item of property'

plant and equipment, may be necessary for the company to obtain future economic benefits

from its other assets. Such items are recognized as property, plant and equipment'

1.2. Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized in the carrying amount of the asset when it is

probabte that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the

enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably"

Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized, when it

meets thc asset recognition criteria. Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of the

previous inspection and overhaul is derecognized'

The cost of replacing major part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized

in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied

within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably' The carrying

amount of the replaced part is derecognized regardless of whether the replaced part has been

depreciated separately. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and

equipment are recognized in the staternent of profit and loss as and when incurred'
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Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements

1.3. Decommissioning costs

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is
included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

1.4. De-recognition

Properfy, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are

expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on de-recognition of an

item of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference between sale

proceeds from disposal, if any, and the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment
and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

In circumstance, where an item of property, plant and equipment is abandoned, the net
carrying cost relating to the properff, plant and equipment is written off in the same period.

1.5. Depreciation/amortization

Depreciation is recognized in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation on the assets of the generation of electricity business and on the assets of
Corporate & other offices of the Company, covered under Part B of Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013, is charged on straight-line method following the rates and
methodology notified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff
Regulations.

Depreciation on the' assets of the coal mining, oil & gas exploration and consultancy
business is charged on straight-line method following the useful life specified in Schedule II
of the Companies Act, 2013 except for the assets referred below

Depreciation on the following assets is provided on their estimated useful lives, which are

different from the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act,20l3,
ascertained on the basis of technical evaluation/ assessment:

a) Kutcha roads 2 years

b) Enabling works

- residential buildings l5 years

- internal electrification of residential buildings l0 years

non-residential buildings including their internal electrification, water
supply, sewerage & drainage works, railway sidings, aerodromes, helipads

and airstrips.

5 years

c) Personal computers & laptops including peripherals. 3 years

d) Photocopiers, fax machines, water coolers and refrigerators. 5 years

e) Temporary erections including wooden structures. 1 year

I Telephone exchange. l5 years

g) Wireless systems, VSAT equipment, display devices viz. projectors, scree

!crv,3dl-o_yj_{:_g:-orft f r91le--'y*:Tt1*glh-.l9grl',ulg{9l.:1ti"9}-Ti,
h) Energy saving electrical appliances ryj#iq[

6 years

Z:irear;

t ?N tvv\
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Major overhaul and inspection costs which have been capitalized are depreciated over the
pcriod until the next scheduled outage or actual major inspection/overhaul, whichever is
earlier.

. Capital spares are depreciated considering the useful life ranging between 2 to 25 years
based on technical assessment.

Right-of-use land and buildings relating to generation of electricity business governed by
CERC Tariff Regulations are fully amortized over lease period or life of the related plant
whichever is lower following the rates and methodology notified by the CERC Tariff
Regulations.

Right-of-use land and buildings relating to generation of electricity business which are not
governed by CERC tariff Regulations are fully amortized over lease period or life of the
related plant whichever is lower.

Depreciation on additions toldeductions from property, plant and equipment during the year
is charged on pro-rata basis from/up to the month in which the asset is available for use/sale,
disposal or earmarked for disposal.

Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to
increase/decrease itr lottg-terur liabilities (recognizerl up to3l March2gl6) o1 accourl uf
exchange fluctuation and price adjustment change in duties or similar factors, the
unamoltized balance of such asset is charged off prospectively over the remaining usefullife determined following the applicable accounting policies relating to
d eprec i at io n / amortization.

Where it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the expenditure incurred
will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, subsequent
expenditure on a property, plant and equipment along-with its unamortized depreciable
amount is charged off prospectively over the revised useful life deternrined by technical
assessment.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of assets other than the assets
of generation of electricity business governed by CERC Tariff Regulations, are reviewed at
each financial year end and adjusted prospectivery, wherever required.

2. Capital work-in-progress

Cost incurred for property, plant and equipment that are not ready for their intended use as
on the reporting date, is crassified under capitar work- in-progress.

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other
costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management and the borrowin! 

"o.,,attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifoing asset.

Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred till
they are ready for their intended use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis on the

ltcost ofrelated assets.

FS-NPGC-31.3.2021 Page No.21



Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Deposit works/cost plus contracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of account

received from the contractors.

Unsettled liabilities for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are

accounted for on estimated basis as per terms of the contracts.

3. Intangible assets and intangible assets underdevelopment

3.1. Initial recognition and measurement

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the expected future

economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of
the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are

recognized at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortization

and accumulated impairment losses" Cost includes any directly attributable expenses of
preparing the asset for its intended use.

Expenditure on development activities is capitalized only if the expenditure can be

measured reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future

economic benefits are probable and the Company intends to & has sufficient resources to

complete development and to use or sell the asset"

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets are

carried as intangible assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

3.2. Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when

it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the

enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

3.3. De-recognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from

their use or upon their disposal. Gain or loss on de-recognition of an intangible asset is

determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying

amount of intangibleassets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

3.4. Amortization

Cost of software recognized as intangible asset, is amortized on straight-line method over a

period of legal right to use or 3 years, whichever is less. Other intangible assets are

amortized on straight-line method overthe period of legal right to use or life of the related

plant, whichever is less"

The amortization period and the amortization method of intangible assets with a finite

useful life is reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, wherever

required.
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4, Regulatoly deferral account balanccs

Expense/income recognized in the statement of profit and loss to the extent recoverable
from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations
are recognized as' Regul atory deferral account balances'.

Regulatory deferral account balances are adjusted in the year in which the same become
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

Regulatory deferral account balances are evaluated at each balance sheet date to ensure that
the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are not meq
the regulatory deferral account balances are derecognized.

5. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of (a) interest expense calculated using the effective interest
method as described in Ind AS 109 -'Financial Instruments' (b) interest expense on lease
liabilities recognized in accordance with Ind AS I l6-'Leases' and(c) exchange differences
arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an

adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction/exploration/
development or erection of qualifoing assets are capitalized as part of cost of such asset until
such time the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are
assets which necessarily take substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifoing
asset, the borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds generally
and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifuing asset, the capitalization of the
borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted average cost of all borrowings that are
outstanding during the period and used for the acquisition, constructiorVexploration or
erection of the qualifying asset. However, borowing costs applicable to borrowings made
specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifzing asset, are excluded from this
calculation, until substanlially all the activilies necessary to prepare that asset for its intended
use or sale arecomplete.

Income earned on temporary investment made out of the borrowings pending utilization for
expenditure on the qualifoing assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifoing assets for their intended uses arecomplete.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.
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6. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of
purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition" Cost is determined on weighted average basis. Costs of
purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates trade discounts and other similar
items. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,

less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable, surplus and non-moving items of
stores and spares is ascertained on review and provided for.

Steel scrap is valued at estimated realizable value.

7. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and

shoft- term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are readily
convertible to known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Fly ash utilization reserve fund

Proceeds from sale of ash/ash products along-with income on investment of surplus fund are

transferred to 'Fly ash utilization reserve fund' in terms of provisions of gazette notification
dated 3 November 2009 issued by Ministry of Environment and Forests, Government of
India. The fund is utilized towards expenditure on development of infrastructure/facilities,
promotion & facilitation activities for use of fly ash.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation" If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the liability^ When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties

surrounding the obl i gation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be

recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset ifit is virtually certain
that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured

reliably. The expense relating to a proviiion is presented in the statement of profit and loss

9.

net of reimbursement, if any.
&
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Contingent Iiabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occulrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events
not wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote" Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of
the managemenVindependent expefis. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are

adjusted to reflect the current management estimate"

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events

not wholly within the control of the Company, Contingcnt assets are disclosed in the
financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis ofjudgment of
management" These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately
reflected in the financial statements.

10. Foreign currency transactions and translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates

at the date the transaction first qualifies for recogrition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the

functional currency spot rates of exchange at the repofting date. Exchange differences
arising on settlemeni or translation of monetary items are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss in the year in which it arises with the exception that exchange differences on
long term monetary items related to acquisition of property, plant and equipment recognized

up to 31 March 2016 are adjusted to the carrying cost of propefty, plant and equipment.

Non-monetary iterns denominated in foreign currency which are measured in terms of
historical cost are recorded using the exchange rate at the date ofthe transaction, In case of
advance consideration received or paid in a foreign currency, the date oftransaction forthe
purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset,

expense or income (or part of it), is when the Company initially recognizes the non-
monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance
consideration.

11. Revenue

Company's rcvcnues arise from sale and trading of energy and other income. Revenue from
other income comprises interest from banks, contractors, surcharge received from
beneficiaries for delayed payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income, etc.
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ll.l. Revenuc from sale ofcnergy

The majority of the Company's operations in India are regulated under the Electricity Act,
2003. Accordingly, the CERC determines the tariff for the Company's power plants based

on the norms prescribed in the tariff regulations as applicable from time to time. Tariff is

based on the capital cost incurred for a specific po\iler plant and primarily comprises two
components: capacity charge i.e. a fixed charge that includes depreciation, return on equity,
intcrest on working capital, operating & maintenance expenses, interest on loan and energy

charge i.e. a variable charge primarily based on fuel costs.

Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a

customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and excludes

amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognizes revenue when (or as)

the performance obligation is satisfied, which typically occurs when (or as) control over the
products or services is transferred to a customer.

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by the CERC
(except items indicated as provisional) as modified by the orders of Appellate Tribunal for
Electricity to the extent applicable. In case of power stations where the tariffrates are yet to
be approved/items indicated provisional by the CERC in their orders, provisional rates are

adopted considering the applicable CERC TariffRegulations. Revenue from sale of energy is
recognized once the electricity has been delivered to the beneficiary and is measured through a

regular review of usage meters. Beneficiaries are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at
each reporting date, revenue from sale of energy includes an accrual for sales delivered to
beneficiaries but not yet billed i.e. contract assets/ unbilled revenue.

The incentives/disincentives are accounted for based on the norms notified/approved by the
CERC as per principles enunciated in Ind AS I 15. In cases of power stations where the same

have not been notified /approved, incentives/disincentives are accounted for on provisional
basis.

Part of revenue from energy sale where CERC tariff Regulations are not applicable is

recognized based on the rates, terms & conditions mutually agreed with the beneficiaries
and trading of power through power exchanges.

Advance against depreciation considered as deferred revenue in earlier years is included in
sales, to the extent depreciation recovered in tariff during the year is lower than the
corresponding depreciation charged. Exchange differences arising from
settlement/translation of monetary items denominated in foreign currency to the extent
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per the CERC
Tariff Regulations are accounted as 'Regulatory deferred account balances' and such

balances are adjusted in the year in which the same becomes recoverable/payable to the

beneficiaries..
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Exchange differences on account of translation of foreign currency borrowings recognized

upto 3l March 2076, to the extent recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in

subsequent periods as per the CERC TariffRegulations are accounted as'Deferred foreign

currency fluctuation asset' with corrcsponding credit to 'Deferred income from foreign
currency fluctuation'. Deferred income from foreign currency fluctuation account is
amortized in the proportion in which depreciation is charged on such exchange differences

and same is adjusted against depreciation expense. Fair value changes in respect of forward
exchange contracts for derivatives recoverable from/payable to the beneficiaries as per the

CERC Tariff Regulations, are recognized in sales.

Revenue from sale of energy through trading is recognized based on the rates, terms &
conditions mutually agreed with the beneficiaries as per the guidelines issued by Ministry of
New and Renewable Energy, Government of India"

Rebates allowed to beneficiaries as early payment incentives are deducted from the amount

ofrevenue.

I1.2. Othcr income

Interest income is recognized, when no significant unceftainty as to measurability or

collectability exist, applying the effective interest rate method (EIR) to .the gross carrying

amount of a financial assets. EIR is the rate that discounts the estimated future cash receipts

through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial
as set..

Scrap other than steel scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of acceptance. Other
insurance claims are accounted for based on certainty of realization.

Revenue from rentals and operating leases is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance

with the substance of the relevant agreement.

For debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other

comprehensive income (OCI), interest income is recorded using the EIR. EIR is the rate that

exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of
the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount

of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial liability. When calculating the

EIR, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual

terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in other

income in the statement of profit and loss.

The interest/surcharge on late payment/overdue trade receivables for sale of energy is

recognized when no significant unceftainty as to measurability or collectabilityexists.

Interest/surcharge recoverable on advanoes to suppliers as well as warranty claims wherever

there is uncertainty of realization/acceptance are not treated as accrued and are therefore,

accounted for on receiptlacceptance.
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12. Employee benefits

The employees of the company are posted on secondment from the parent company.
Employce benefits include provident fund, gratuity, post-retirement medical facilities,
compensated absences, long service award, economic rehabilitation scheme & other
terminal benefits" In terms of arrangement with the parent company, the company makes a
fixed percentage contribution of the aggregate of basic pay and dearness allowance for the
period of service rendered in the company. Accordingly, these employee benefits are treated

as defined contribution schemes.

13. Other expenses

Expenses on training & recruitment and voluntary community development are charged to
statement of profit and loss in the year incurred.

Expenditure on research is charged to revenue as and when incurred. Expenditure on

development is charged to revenue as and when incurred unless it meets the recognition
criteria for intangible asset as per Ind AS 38- 'Intangible assets'.

Preliminary expenses on account of new projects incurred prior to approval of feasibility
report/techno economic clearance are charged to statement of profit and loss

Net pre-commissioning income/expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets

and systems"

Transit and handling losses of coal as per Company's norms are included in cost of coal.

14. Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax expense is recognized

in statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly
in OCI or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates

enacted or substantively enacted by the end ofthe reporting period, and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and

the tax bases of assets and liabilities^ Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are

expected to be applied to temporary differences when they materialize, based on the laws

that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets

and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities
and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied tax authority.
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Deferred tax is recognized in statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates

to items recognized directly in OCI or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or

equity, respectively.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible

temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date

and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be

realized.Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance

with the tax laws in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of
availability of set off against future income tax liability. MAT credit is recognized as

defered tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is

probable that the future taxable profit will be available against which MAT credit can be

utilized

When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company assesses whether a

tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it concludes that the tax

authority is unlikely to accept an uncertain tax treatment, the effect of the uncertainty on

taxable income, tax bases and unused tax losses and unused tax credits is recognized. The

cffcct of thc unccrtainty is recognized using the method that, in cach casc, bcst reflects the

outcome of the uncertainty: the most likely outcome or the expected value. For each case,

the Company evaluates whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately, or in
conjunction with another or several other uncertain tax treatments, based on the approach

that best prefixes the resolution ofuncertainty.

15, Leases

15.1. As lessee

The Cornpany assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an

identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To asscss whether a

contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses

whether: (l) the contact involves the use of an identified asset (2) the Company has

substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the

lease and (3) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

The Compalty recognizes a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease

arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less

(short- term leases) and leases for low value underlying assets. For these shot't-term and

leases for low value underlying assets, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an

operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term ofthe lease.

Ccrtain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the

end of the lease term. Right-of use assetS and lease liabilities include these options when it is
reasonably certain that the option to extend the lease will be exercised/option to terminate

the lease will not be exercised.
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The right-oiuse assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement
date of the Iease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated/amortized from the commencement date to the end of
the useful life of the underlying asset, if the lease transfers ownership of the underlying
asset by the end of lease term or ifthe cost of right-of-use assets reflects that the purchase

option will be exercised. Otherwise, Right-of-use assets are depreciated lamortized, from the
commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life
of the underlying asset.

Right-of-use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable, For the purpose of
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell

and the value-in- use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not
generate cash flows that are largely independent ofthose from other assets. In such cases, the
recoverable amount is detennined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset

belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future
lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the

lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rate. Lease liabilities
are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use asset if the
Company changes its assessment whether it will exercise an extension or a termination
option.

In the comparative period, as lessee the leases were accounted as per Ind AS 17 and

classified as operating lease, and accounted as follows:

Accounting for operating leases

In the comparative period, leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership were not transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating lease.

Payments made under operating leases were recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term unless the payments were structured to increase in line with expected
general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. Lease

incentives received were recognized as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the
term ofthe lease.
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16. Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting

date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions

of lnd AS 36 - 'Impairment of Assets'" If any such indication exists, then the asset's

recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less

costs to disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash

flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current

market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the

purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together

into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are

largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the 'cash-

generating unit', or "CGU").

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its

estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit
and loss. lmpairment losses recognized in respect of CGUs are reduced from the carrying

amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any

indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not

exceed the carryin'g amount that would have been determined, net of accumulated

depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized"

17. Dividends

Dividends and interim dividends payable to the

changes in equity in the period in which they

Board of Directors respectively.

Company's shareholders are recognized as

are approved by the shareholders and the

18. Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative

amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred

before the earliest period presented, the opening balances ofassets, liabilities and equity for

the earliest period presented, are restated.

19. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to

equity shareholders of the Company by the yt
outstanding during the financial year.

average number of equity shares
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Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares

considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average

number ofequity shares that could have been issued upon conversion ofall dilutive potential

equity shares.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted

retrospectively for all periods presented for any bonus shares issued during the financial
year.

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also computed using the earnings amounts

excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

20. Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind
AS 7 'Statement of cash flows'"

21. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. The Company recognizes a financial
asset or a financial liability only when it becomes parry to the contractual provisions of the

instrument

20,1Financial assets'

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade

receivables which. are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are

directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets, which are not valued at fair value
through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition.

Subsequent measurement

Debt instruments at amortized cost

A 'debt insffument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPD on the principal amountoutstanding.

FS-NPGC-31.3.2021 Page No.32



Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the statement of profit and
Ioss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI (Fair value through OCI)

A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

(a)The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and

(b)The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the OCI. However,
the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss, On de-recognition of the asset,

cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to the
statement of profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is

reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL (Fair value through profit or loss)

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not
meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at
FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets

amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL" However, such election is allowed only if
doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as

'accounting mismatch'). Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured
at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Interest income
on such investments is presented under 'Other income'.

De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Group of similar
financial assets) is primarily de-recognized (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet)

when:

.The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired,or

7tj,
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.The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has

assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has

transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has

neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has

transferred control ofthe asset.

The diffcrence between the carrying amount and the amount of considcration
received/receivable is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit
risk exposure:

(a) Financial assetsthat are debt instruments, and are measured atamortized coste.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits and bank balance"

(b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCL

(c) Lease receivables under lnd AS 116.

(d) Trade receivables, unbilled revenue and contract assets under Ind AS I 15.

(e) ) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL.

1g Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

For trade receivables and contract assets/unbilled revenue, the Company applies the
simplified approach required by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires lifetime
expected losses to be recognized from initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, l2-month ECL is used to provide
for impairment loss" However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.
If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no
longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognizing impairment loss allowance based on l2month ECL.
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20.2 Financial Iiabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and financial liabilities at amortized cost, as appropriate. All financial
Iiabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of liabilities measured at
amortized cost net of directly attributable transaction cost. The Company's financial
liabilities include trade and other payables, borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial
guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit and loss
when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to
borrowings, trade payables and other contractual liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit orloss. Financial liabilities are classified as held fortrading if they are incurred forthe
purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial
instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in
hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedginginstruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are

designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are

satisfied. For Iiabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk is recognized in OCI. These gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to
profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value
through profit and loss.
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De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the

same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are

substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of

the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective

carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

20,3 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the

balance sheet ifthere is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts

and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously"

D, Use of estimates and management judgments

Thc prcparation of financial statcmcnts rcquircs managcmcnt to makc judgmcnts, cstimatcs

and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported

value of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items

involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The estimates

and management's judgments are based on previous experience & other factors considered

reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ from theseestimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in

any future periods affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant

areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that

have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is as

under:

l. Formulation of accounting policies

The accounting policies are formulated in a manner that results in financial statements

containing relevant and reliable information about the transactions, other events and

conditions to which they apply. Those policies need not be applied when the effect of
applying them is immaterial"
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2" useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangibleassets

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is based on
a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other
economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances)
and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows
from the asset.

Useful life of the assets of the generation of electricity business (where tariff is regulated) is
determined by the CERC Tariff Regulations in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies
Act,20l3.

3. Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment and intangibleassets

The recoverable amount of properly, plant and equipment and intangible assets is based on
estimates and assumptions regarding in particular the expected market outlook and future
cash flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in these assumptions may have a
material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount and could result in
impairment.

4. Post-employment benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which
include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increases and the inflation rate. The
Company considers that the assumptions used to measure its obligations are appropriate and
documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on the
resulting calculations

5. Revenues

The Company records revenue from sale of energy based on tariff rates approved by the
CERC as modified by the orders of Appellate Tribunal for Electricity, as per principles
enunciated under Ind AS 115. However, in cases where tariff rates are yet to be approved,
provisional rates are adopted considering the applicable CERC TariffRegulations.

6. Leases not in legal form oflease

Significant judgment is required to apply lease accounting rules as per Ind AS l16 in
determining whether an arrangement contains a lease. In assessing arrangements entered into
by the Company, management has exercised judgment to evaluate the right to use the
underlying asset, substance of the transactions including legally enforceable agreements and
other significant terms and conditions of the
arrangement meets the criteria as per Ind eS t tO

to conclude whether the
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7. Regulatory deferral accountbalances

Recognition of regulatory defenal account balances involves significant judgments

including about future tariff regulations since these are based on estimation of the amounts

expected to be recoverable/payable through tariff in future.

8. Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undeftaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in
accordance with Ind AS 37 'Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets'. The

evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events requires best judgment by management

regarding the probability of exposure to potential loss. Should circumstances change

following unforeseeable developments, this likelihood could alter.

9. Income taxes

Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for cunent and defened tax,

including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.
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5 Othcr non-currcnt assets

{ Lakhs
Pa rticu la rs As at

3l March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Capital advanccs

(Unsecured, considered good)

Covered by bank guarantee

Others

Advances other than capital advances
Security deposit

Advance tax & tax deducted al source

Less: Provision for Tax

Total

a) Disclosure with respect to advances to related parties is made in note 36

6 Inventories

l'1,434.90 15,619.74

{ Lakhs

3,756.53

11,224,72

4,629.94

8,554.9L
t3,1E4.59

495,00
2,007.80

68.66

14,981.25

495.00

2,027.31

68.66

Particulars As at
3I March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Loose Tools

Stores and Spares

Coal

Fuel Oil
Chemicals & consumables

Steel Scrap

Others

Less : Provision for obsolete/unserviceable itemVdiminution in
value

Tota!

a) Inventoriesincludematerial-in-transit

r 8.83

3, I 90.38

5,620.46

196.65

240.56

17.32

422.87

7.01

804. l 5

4,693,09
1,659.05

209.78

161.7 5

9,701.07

38.75

7,534.83

9,668.32 7534.83

t Lakhs

Particulars As at
3l March 202I

As at
3l March 2020

Coal

Stores and Spares

Total

107.05

77.62

628.25

1.58

184.67 629.83

b) Inventory items have been valued as per accounting policy no. C.6 (Note l)
c) Refer note I 5 and note 20 for information on inventories hypothecated as security by the company.

d) Paragraph 32 oflnd AS 2, 'Inventories' provides that materials and other supplies held for use in the production of inventories are
not written down below cost ifthe finished products in which they will be incorporated are o<pectcd to be sold at or above cost,
The Company is operating in the regulatory environment and as per CERC TariffRegulations, cost offuel and other inventory
items are recovered as per extant tariffregulations. Accordingly, the realisable value ofthe inventories is not lower than the cost.

e) Inventory recognised as expense during the year:

t Lakhs
Pa rticulars For thc ycar cnded

3l March 2021

For the ycar ended

31 March 2020

Fuel Expense (Note27)

Stores Consumed (Note 3l)
Total

94,734.84

39t.t2
52,816.96

2,20---*---- srf?gfi-95,125.96
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7 Tradc Rcccivablcs

{ Lakhs
Particulars As at

3I March 2021
As at

3l March 2020

Unsccurcd , considcrcd good

Total

28,604.48

28,604.48

a) The company's exposure to credit risk is disctosed in note 34

b) Refer note l5 and note 20 for information on trade receivables hypothecated as security by the company.

8 Cash and cash equivalents

t7,040.96

17,040.96

( Lakhs
Particulars As at

3l March 2021
As at

3I March 2020

Balances with banks
Current accounts

Deposits with original mahrrity upto thr€e months (including
interest accrued)

Cheques & Drafts on hand

Total

9 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

r.626.90 9,769.69

{ Lakhs

1,626.-89

0.01

5,814.42

3,950.98

3.29

Parliculars As at
3I March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Deposits with original maturity of more than three months and

maturing within one year (including interest accrued)

Earmarked balances with banks (including interest accrued)

Total

6,484.97

4,633.01

1,466.01

1,950.64

ll,tt7.99 3,416.64

a)' 
Earmarked balances with banks consist of margin money against letter of credit/ bank guarantee maturitng within twelve months
and amount kept in ash utilisation fund. It includes interest accrued of t 58.55 Lakhs (3 I March 2020: ( 1.55 Lakhs).
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Nabinagar Power Gencrating Company Limitcd
Notes to the financial statemcnts

l0 Other Financial Asscts

{ Lakhs
Pa rticu la rs As at

3l March 2021
As at

3I March 2020

Unbilled Revenue (Unsecured, considered good)

Total

20,606.93 18,095.30

20,606.93 18,095.30

a) Unbilled rcvcnuc of { 20,606.93 t akhs (3 I March 2020: < 18,095.30 l,akhs) have been billed to the beneficiarics after 3 I March,
202 I for energy sales.

b) The company's exposure to credit risk is disclosed in note 34

I I Other currcnt assets

t Lakhs
Pa rticulars As at

3l March 2021
As at

3l March 2020

Advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

Contracto$ and supplicrs

Employees

Others

Interest accrued on

Advance to contractors and suppliers

Recoverables
(Unsecured, considered good)

Recoverable from Holding Company

Claims

Others

Total

a) Refer note no. 36 for amounts recoverable from related party.

l2 Regulatory deferral account deblt balance

3,757.82

8.94

630.00

385.84

585.68

4,112.62

t5.23

1,67 t.6t
18.46

569.23

92.12

t,ssg.qz

13.38

9,496.13 ***"*:--Jerl*l*

{ Lakhs
Particulars As at

3l March 2021
As at

3l March 2020
0n accounl of

Excharge differences

Deferrcd tax

Total

1,687.47

t0,774.14
I,466.55
2,350.28

-- 3,31634

C.4 (Note l). Refer note 39 for

1.61

a) Regulatory deferal account balances have been accounted in line with Accounting policy no.
detailed disclosures.
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Nebinagar Powcr Gcncrnting Comprny Llmitcd
Notcs to the finnncirl stRtcmcnls

l3 Equity share capital

Prrticu lrrs As at 3t March 2021

No. ofshrres Amounl
As nt 3t Mrrch 2020

No. ofshnres Amounl

Equity shnrc capital
Authoriscd
Shares ofparvalue {10 each

Issucd, subscribed and fully paid up

Shares ofpar value {10 each

a) Movcmenls in rqqill, sharc r,lpltrrl:

5,00,000.00 d,tto.t a,,00,000 .t-6{1,000.{fi
,,.--#

d,65.l0.r,rE d.41.70.05,500 4.dt.?00.ss

**e_q*sgsgg,

*-ff!1!_q,uffg*

Particulars For the yenr cndcd 3t Mnrch 2021

No. ofshtres Amount
For thc ycAr cndcd 3I Mnrch 2020

No. ofshnres Amount

Opening balance

Shares issued during the year

Closing brlence

4,4 l,70,05,500

23,40,26,250 
-

*-{**19.*l*5k

4,41,700,55

23,402.63

.t.6s.t fiJ. I I

b) Tcrms nnd rights rttnchcd to cquity shrrcs: Thc Company has only one class ofequity sharcs having a par value Il0/- per sharc. The equity
shareholders are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights proportionate to their share holding at the
meetings of shareholders ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders ofthe equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will bc in proportion to thc number of equity shares held by the

shareholders.

c) Dividcnds:
(i) Dividcnds nol rccogniscd at lhc cnd ofthe reporting pcriod

..............". t's

Pa rtic uln rs As [t
3l Mrrch 2020

3,98,71,55,500 3,98,715"s5

42;98,50,000. . 4?,9qt.00
4.4I,70,05,500 .1.,11.700,55

re

As rt
3l March 2021

The Directors have recommeded the payment ofa final dividend of t 0.22 (3 I March 2020 :

{ Nil) per equity share. This proposed dividend is subject to the approval of sharcholdcrs in
the ensuing Annual General Meeting

d) Dcaeils ofshireholders holding morc lhan 570 sharcs in the Comprny:

t0,232.27

Prr(iculrrs As nt 3l Mnrch 202t As et 3l Mrrch 2020

No, of sharcs o/oegc holding No. of sharcs Toegc holding

NTPC Ltd 4,65,10,31,750 10000 4.4 r.70.0s.500 100.00

t t-akhs
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l4 Oaher equity

t lakhs
Partic ulnrs As at

3l March 2021
As et

3l Msrch 2020

Share application money pending allotment

Retained eamings

Fly ash Utilisation reserve

Totsl

a) Sharc epplication money pending ellotment

3,600.00

33,628.48

1,245 50

38,473.98

15,37 t .09

427.88ru
t lakhs

Share applicrtion moncy pcnding
sllotment hns becn receivcd lrom

As nt
3l Mnrch 2021

As at
3l Mrrch 2020

NTPC Ltd.

Total

3,600 00

*-**:**J*esg-
t Lakhs

Reconciliation of sharc rpplication moncy pcnding
rllotme nt

For thc yerr cnded For thc ycnr endcd
3l Mrrch 2021 3l March 2020

Opcning balance

Add: Share application money reccived during the year

Less: Shares allotted during the year

Closlng brlrnce

27p02.63 42,s8s:,.00

42,985 00

3,600.00
wlffi

{ Lakhs

b) Rcconcilintion of Rctrined eernlngs For the ycrr cndcd For the year cndcd
3l March 2021 31 Mrrch 2020

Opening balance

Add: Profi t/ (Loss) for the year from Statement of Profi t and [.oss

Closing belrncc

1s,37t.09

18,257.38

4,238.08

*****#g,L
. I I,133.01

*.****J*rr92-
t Lakhs

c) Reconcilirtion ofFly esh Utilisrlion Rcscrv€ For thc year ended For the yeer endcd
3l Mrrch 2021 31 Mrrch 2020

Opening balturco

Add: Transfer

Closing balnnce

427.88

817.62

1.245.S0

+zi.st
427.88

Pursuant to Gazette Notification dated 3 November 2009, issued by rhe Ministry of Environment and Forest (MOEF), Govemment of India (GOI),
the amount collected from sale offly ash and fly ash based products should bc kept in a separate account head and shall be utilized only for the
development ofinfrastructure or facility, promotion & facilitation sctivities for use offly ash until 100 percent fly ash utilization level is achievcd.
The fund balance has been kept in 'Bank balances other than cash & cash equiyalents' (Note 9).
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Nabinagar Powcr Gcncrating Company Limited
Notes to the financial statemcnts

l5 Borrowings

t Lakhs
Particulars As rt

3I March 2021
As at

3l March 2020

79,707.80

45,000.00

. * 8.$7,?09..7.?*

10,1 1,914.59

8,459.48

2,586.2 r

43,875.00

g,toa.ls

rorer *__Jg##*#r" __*Jgil3*oruq_
a) The term loanJl from Canara Bank (sanctioned limit { 1,54,152.00 Lakhs) is secured by a pari passu I charge on entire Current Assets

and Fixed Asscts ofthe company with all Term lrnders as well as working capital lcnders participating in the financing of the project.
The tcrm loan is repayablc in 57 cqual quaterly instalments of tI,439.83 Lakhs. Repaymort shall commence after sir months of COD
ofthird unit. The term loan bears interest rate equal to Canara Bank's one year MCLR plus arurual reset.

b) The term loan from Canara Bank (sanctioned limit t 80,000.00 Lakhs) is secured by a pari passu I charge on entire Current Asscts and
Fixed Assets of tlte company with all Term Lcnders as well as working capital Ienders participating in the financing of the project. The
term loan is repayable in 57 equal quaterly instalments of t 1,380.00 Lakhs and 58th installment of I I,340.00 Lakhs. Repayment shall
commence after six months of COD of third unit. The term loan bears interest rate equal to Canara Bank's one year MCLR ptus annual
reset.

c) The term loan from Canara bank (e-Syndicate Bal*) (sanctioned limit t 50,000.00 Lakhs) is secured by a pari passu I charge on entire
Current Assets and Fixed Assels ofthe company with all Term Lenders as w€ll as working capital lenders participating in the furancing
ofthe project,The tenD loan is repayable in 57 equal quaterly instalmcnts of{ 862.00 Lakhs and 58O installment of( 172.00 Lakhs.
Repayment shall commencc after six months ofCOD ofthird unit. The term loan bears intercst rate cqual to Canara Bank's one year
MCLR plus annual rcset.

d) The term loan from REC is secured by pari passu chargc on all asscts of the projcct, present and future, movable and immovable
through a decd ofhypothecation and simple mortgagc of2500 acres ofland ofthc company. It is repayablc over l5 years commencing
from 3l December, 2018 which has bccn extondcd upto 30 September 2021 vidc lettcr datcd 06 Novembcr 2019, 60 equal quarterly
instalments. The rate ofintercst is linked to the pret/alent rate notified by the landcr for catcgory'A'public sector undertakings l]om
time to time. Repayment shall commencc after six months of COD of third unit.The rate of intcrcst is linked to lhc prevalort rate
notified by the lendsr for category 'A' public sector undertakings from time to time. If this rate exceeds 9.7QVo p.a., thcre is rebate of
170 basis points subjcct to a minimum rate of 9.70o/op.a. At present interest rate is 9.95%o p.a.

e) The charge has becn crcated against the loan sanctioned by REC Ltd. ,Canara Bank (including e- Syrdicatc Bank) and Bank ofBaroda.

f) In accordance with the RBI guidelines relating to COVID-Ig Regulatory Package dated March,Z7,2020, the REC Limited has granted
a moratorium of three months on the payment of all instalments and / or interest, as applicable, falling due between March l, 2020 urd
May,3l, 2020.The company has exercised the option for deferment of relevant interest portion amouting to tNil (31 March 2020 : (
9,706.79 Lakhs).

g) Thoe has been no defaults in repayment ofthe loan or interest thereon as at thc end of the year.

Sccured tcrm loan

f'rom bank
Term loan from Canara Bank

Term loan fronr Canara Bank (e-Syndicate Bank)

From othcrs
Rupee term loan from REC

Less: Current maturities of borrowings
From bank

Term loan from Canara Bank

Term loan from Canara Bank (e-Syndicate Bank)
From othcrs

Rupee term loan fiom REC

Less: Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

1,62,081.35

s0,000.00

8,77,s00.00

10,89,581.35

54,920.69

11.23
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Nabinagar Power Generating Company Limited
Notes to the financial stetements

16 Trade payables

t Lakhs
Particulars As at

3l March 2021
As at

3l March 2020

Total outstanding ducs ofmioo and small cntcrpriscs

Total outstanding ducs ofcrcditors othcr than micro rnd small entcrpriscs

Totel

0.01

0.01

o:o I

0.01

a) The company's exposure to currency and liquidity risks related to above financial liability is disclosed in note 34

b) For Rclated party disclosures refer note 36

. c) Detailed disclosures as required under MSMED Acl,2006 is made in note 4I

17 Othcr Financirl Liabilitics
{ Lakhs

Particulars As rt
3l March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Payable for capital expenditure

Total outstanding ducs ofmicro and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

Totrl

0. l6
t4,788.70

13.08

3 8,08 1.85

As at
31 March 2020

r4rEEs6 366fiffi*
a) Payable for capital cxpenditure represants liability towards equipment supplier and erection vendors pending waluation ofperformance

and guarantee test results,

b) For related pafty disclosures refer note 36.

c) The company's exposure to curr€ncy and liquidity risks related to aborc finaflcial liability is disclosed in note 34.

d) DAaile d disclosurcs as required undcr MSMED Act, 2006 is made in note 4l .

1E Non-current provisions

, {Lakhs
Prrtlculars As at

3l March 2021

Provision for employec benefits

Gratuity

Total

a) Disclosures required by Ind AS 19 Employec Benefits' are made in note 35.

1.04

1.04
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Nabinagar Power Gcncrating Company Limited
Notes to thc financial statcmcnts

l9 Deferred Tax Liabilitlcs (net)

t Lakhs

Perti cula rs As st
3l March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Deferrcd tax liability
Difference in book depreciation and tax depreciation

Less: Dcfcrred tax assct

Unabsorbed depreciation

Totsl ***_**_l9J1lJ1*
a) Disclosures required by Ind AS t2 'lncome'l'axes' is made in note 46.

b) Defbred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been oflset as thsy relate lo the same goveming laws.

20 Dorrowings

t4,333.24

23,359.09

t8,324.47

I 5,974. I 8

2,350.28

t Lakhs

Partic u la rs As at
3l March 2021

As at
3I Mrrch 2020

Loans repaybale on demand

F'rom tsanks

Seoured

Cash Credit

Totsl

9.40 12,210.48

9.40

a) There has been no default in the repayment ofany ofthe loans or interest thereon as at the end ofthe year.

b) The loan from Canara Bank (sanctioned limit t 26,300.00 Lakhs) is secured by a pari passu I charge on entire Current Assets and Fixed
Assets of the company wilh all Term L-enders as well as working capital lenders participating in the financing of the project. The
wurking uapital lour bcan intcrcst ratc cqual [o Canara Bznk's one year MCLR plus arttrual rcsct.

c) The working capital loan fiom Bank of Baroda (sanctioned limit t 23,700.00 Lakhs) is secured by a first pari passu charge on entire

Current Assets and Fixed Assets of the company alongwith other TL lsnders for both working Capital and Term Loan facility.The
working capital loan bears interest rate equal to Bank of Baroda's six months MCLR plus armual reset.

Particulars As at
3l March 2021

As et
3l March 2020

For goods and services

Total outstanding dues ofmicro and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro and small enterprises

Payable to Holding Company

Total

457.00

5,451. t4
12.72

r 86.64

2,t32.s8
7,968.07

s,920.8s 10,2E7.28

a) Refer note no. 36 for amounts due to related party

b) Detailed disclosure for information in respect of micro and small enterprises as required by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 is given in note 4l .
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Nabinnger Powcr Ccncrating Compauy Limited
Notcs to the finartcinl strtcmcnts

22 Othcr current financlal liabilitics
I Lakhs

PRrticulars As nt
3l March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Currcnt maturitics of non-currcltt borrowings
From bank

Term loan from Canara Bank
Term loan from Canara Bank (e-Syndicate Bank)

From othcrs
Rupee term loan fiom REC

Interest accrued but nol due on bonowings

Payable for capital expenditure

Total outstanding dues ofmicro and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro and small enterprises

Other payables

Deposits from conftactors and others

Payable to Holding Company
Payable to employees

Othcrs

Total

8,459.48

2,586.21

43,875.00

54,920.69

il.23

662_82

92,973.13

40.21

29.60

9.42

9,706.79

545.09

69,937.71

r 00.01

5,686.97

37.42
'77 42

86,091.42

a) Detoils in respect ofrate ofinterest and terms ofrepayment ofcurrent maturities ofsecured long term borrowings indicated above a

disclosed in note I 5.

b) Detailed disclosure for information in respect of micro and small enterprises as required by Micro, Small and Medium Enterpris
Development Act, 2006 is given in note 41.

c) Payable for capital expenditure represents liability towards equipment supplier and erection vendors psnding evaluation ofperformance
and glarantee fesf results

d) 1'he company's exposure to curency and liquidity risks related to above financial liability is disclosed in note 34.

e ) In accordance with the RBI guidelines relating to COVID-19 Regulatory Package dated March,27,2020, the REC Limited has granted
a moratorium ofthree monlhs on the payment ofall instalments and / or interest, as applicable, falling due between March 1,2020 and
May,31, 2020.'fhe company has exercised the option for deferment of relevant interest portion amouting to <Nil (31 March 2020 : t
9,706.79 Lakhs).

0 For related party disclosures refer note 36.

23 Other current liabllltlcs
t Lakhs

Pr rliculars

1.48,647.10

As et
3l March 2021

As ot
3l March 2020

Advances from custom ers

Statutory dues

Other Payables

Total

a) Other payables includes material received on loan.

24 Provisions

133.71

528.17

71.61

8.85

434.23

71.0t

733.49

{ Lakhs
Pa rticulars As at

3l March 2021
As ot

3l March 2020

Provision for Employce Benefits
Leave encashment

Gratuity

Others

Other Provisions

Provisions for obligations incidental on land acquisition. -
Provision for arbitration cases

Provision for Shortage in Propeny, Planl and Equipment

Total

a) Disclosures required by Ind AS l9'Ernployee Benefits'are made in note 35

14.87

000
1,703.86

3,69r.00
t,96s.76

t0.53

r,or t,zs

6,607.96

1,96s.76

10.53

9,596.02

b) Disclosure required by lnd AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Continge; in notc 42.
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Nrbinagrr Powcr Gcncrnting Comprny Limited
Notes ao the ,innIchl ststemcnts

25 Revcnuc from Opernlions

3l Mrrch 202I

Enerp Sales 2,07,760.93 I,18,g04.93

Sales ofFly ash/ ash products 8t7.62 4Zj 88
Less: Transfened to fly ash utilisation reserve fund 817.62 427.gg

Othcr Opcrrling Revcnues

Energy Intemally Consumedr $ 79

Total 2,07,844-12 1.18.804.93
*valued at variable cost of generation and conesponding amount included in power chargerffiff* ffia::***-Es

a) Energy sales are net ofrebate to beneficiaries amounting to t 4,069.07 takhs (31 March 2020: { 33.80 lakhs).

b) For detailed disclosure in respect ofrevenue fiom contract with customers refer note 43.

c) During the year sales have becn provisionally recognised for { 2 ,07,760.93 Lakhs(? I,18,804.93 Lakhs for FY 2019-20). U# I of StageJ (3X660MW)
wasdeclaredcommercialw.e.f00:00Hrsof06.0g.20lg.Fixedchargesaccountingforunit-IofstageJ hasbeendonebasedontheS5%offixed
charges claimed in tariffpetition filed with CERC For variable charges parameters has been takcn based on 660MW size unit-I.

26 Other lncome

t l"akhs
Prdlculsrs For thc yerr ended For the year cndcd

Interrst from
Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Deposits with banks

Income tax refunds

Advance to contractors

Surchage from sale ofelectricity

Othcr non-opernting Incomc
Miscellaneous income (refer note below)

[.ess: Transfened to expenditure during construction pcriod (net) - Note 32
Totsl

2st.03
L96

329.80
4,351 6l

229.99

5,164.39

329 80

4,834.59

179.69

20E.86

2.0t

64.23

454.7E

108.53

a) Miscellaneous income includes income from township recoveries and receipts towards sale ofscrap

27 Fuel erpcnses

t t^Ekhs
Parliculars For thc ycnr cnded For thc ycar cndcd

3l Merch 202I

93,272.44

1,462.40

****lszl*s1-

2020

5 t ,632.1 0

1,244.86

s2,E16.96

Cost ofCoal
Cost ofLDO

Total
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Ncbinrgrr Powcr Gcncrating Company Limiaed

No(cs to the finnncisl strlements

28 Employee bencfits cxpense

t l,akhs

Pelticulnrs For thc ycar ended
3l Mnrch 2021

For the yccr cndcd
3l March 2020

a) ln accordance with the accounting policy no C.12 (Nole l), an amount of{ 1,219.45 Lakhs (31 March 2020: { 1,152.53 lakhs) towards provident

fund, pension, Sratuity, post retirement medical facilities & other tcrminal benefits and { 360.16 l^akhs (31 March 2020: <275.70 Lakhs) towards
leave & other benefits, are paid /payable to the parent company and included in'Employee Benefits'.

" t'lln'u'o"l 
...,.. - .**l*

Salaries and wagcs

Contribution to provident and other funds

Staffwelfare expenses

Less: Allocatcd to fuel Cost

Lesst Transfcned to expenditure during construction period (net) - Note 32

Totrl

Prrticulars

8293.t4
tJ80.66

. ........... 90/..24 .
10J78.03

776.99

-._19561!-"

6-144.4G
&coroqq.@@

For the ycrr endcd

31 March 2021

6,09r.1l
1,428.23

1,0t 0.38

E,529.72

4t2.08
5.328"12

2:t89.32
%

For the yesr cnded
31 March 2020

Finance chnrgcs on Iinancial lirbililies mcnsured f,t rmortis€d cost

Rupee term loans

Cash crcdit

Less: Transferred to expenditure during construction period (net) - Note 32

Totnl

30 Depreciotions rnd Amortisation

99,978,s0

t,19r , l5

1,01,169.65

54,947.66

15,221.99

94,024.55

r 83.42

94,207,97

**- ,"- f-?*q.#'
24,942,66

t lakhs
Pf,rticulrrs For thc ycar cndcd

3l Merch 202I
For the ycar cndcd

3l Merch 2020

Deprecirtion f, nd cmoraizltion cxpGnrc:

On property, plant and equipment

On intangible assets

kss: Allocated to fuel Cost

kss: Transferred to expenditure during construction period (net) - Note 32

Total

34,208,85
29.22

20,063.32

046
20,063.79

462.82
**--*Iq66ur6

3,1,238.07

1,239.02

32.999.05
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Nrbinegar Power Gcncmting Compiny Limitcd

Notcs to lhc linrnolfll slstcmcnls

3l OihcrcxPcnses

Power charges

Less: Recovered from contractors & cmployees

Walcr charges

Stores Consumed

Rent

Repairs and maintenanc€

Power stations

Buildings

Others

Brokerage and commission

RLDC Fees

lnsurance

Rates and taxes

Training and recruitment expenses

Communication exDenses

Travelling expenses

Tcnder expenses

Lrss: Receipt from sale oftender

Payment to auditors

Advcrtisement and publicity

Security expenses

Entertainment expenses

Expenses for guost house

Less: Recoveries

Education expenses

Professional chargcs and consultancy fees

kgal expenses

EDP hire and other charges

Printing and stationery

Hiring of vehictes

Net loss in foreign cunency tsansactions & lranslations

Transport vehicle running expenses 
,

Horticulture expensas

[.oss on de-recognition ofproperly, Planl and equipment

Hirc charges of construction equiPment's

DG set operating expcnses

Bank charges

Miscellaneous expenses

lass: Allocation to fuel expenses

Less: Allocation to Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses

Less: Transfened to cxpenditure during construction pcriod (nct) - Note 32

Corporatc Social Rcsponsibility (CSR) expenses

Provisions for:

Provision for Shortage in Property, Plant and Equipment

Provision for Arbitration Cases

Provision for Shortagc in Stores

Provision for Shortage in Construction Stores

Totrl

a) Miscellaneous cxpcnses includes horticulture expenses and other miscellaneous elpenseS.

b) Details in rcspect ofpaymcnt to auditors:

Audit fee

Reimbursement of expenses

Totrl

.. -- .:

3,219 47

9.92

5,575,73

36.31

t.u

s,539.42

621.60

2.20

2.70

2,05 r 7s

243.59

2,375 s3

0.62

2 1.65

3 19.70

5.50

70.49
tzs.66
500.55

126
5.61

57.1 8

3,036.58

r 15.08

24.63

198.27

948"21

44.39

1.14

14.13

359. l 3

271.87

2t 00

163,40

5;75

4. t9
0.53

69.53

426.92

t2.95

5.67

3,209.55

t,084.88

391. l2

4,672.64

333.02

969.21

2.16

102.95

903,07

5.91

5.85
t28.55

386.04
2.28

1.02

(l 44)--
8.20

r 6.30

4,s30.97
108.81

26.36

t.73

7.27 

-

244.86

1,02s.08

94.32

12.20

13.78

268.69

220.92
14 53

136.41

32,11

0.18

4?.74

31.99-----**1I6ilrr
1,13 t.41

109 78

.. ... 3,546.38

14,220.29

170 5l

38.75

I12.95

17,599,76

5 15.34

9,427 70

--**}3s6;l2346 15

10.53

60.64

1.66

8,077.11

t51 70

4.24

137

5,61

For the yenr cnded

8.20

yerr cndcd

6.14
206
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32 Erpenditurc during construction pcriod (nct)
t Lakhs

Pnrticulnrs

A. Employcc benclits erpense

Salaries and wages

Contribution lo provident and other funds

Staffwelfare expenses

Totrl (A)

B. Finrncc cosls

Finance charges on financial liabilities measured al amortised cost

Rupee term loans

Totrl (B)

C. Deprecietion nnd emortization

D. Othcr expcnscs

Power charges

Repairs and maintenance

Buildings

Others

Insurancc

Rates and to(es

Communication exPenses

Tmvolling expenses

Tender expenses (net ofreceipt llom sale oftenders)

Payment to auditors

Advertisement and publicity

Security cxpenscs

Enrcilainment er(Penses

Expenses for guest house (net ofrecoveries)

Professional charges and consultancy fee

lrcgal expenses

EDP hire and other oharges

Printing and stationery

Hiring ofvehicles
Bank charges

Mi scellancous o<Penses

Totel (D)

D. Lcss: Other income

lnterest from financial assets measured at arnortised cost

Indian banks

Contractors

Miscellaneous income

Totsl (f,)

Grend totrl (A+B+C+D-E)*

* Carried to Capitrl work-in-progress - (Notc 3)

For the yerr cnded

3,1'19.12

571.37

t 06.09

3,856.58

2,86r 53

385.69

"

33.36

I12.08

s2;_

3.02

o.o;
58.58
40.65

41.14

3,5{6.38

329.80

329.80

62,020.82

1,90072
837.84

589.s7

5,32E.12

"....."-- qf,3..61,i I
69,265.31

162.82

s,043.79

47.69

2,217.58

1.03

0.33

74.96

29s.10
(0.40)

1.04

25.s5

1,034.90

(164.60)

2.91

372.33

l0 43

0.98

6.60

201.97

34.72

220.8t

-** 

9,4ma

24.69

68 98

14,86

- 

toss3
***--**Tl'r?s/r-

For thc ycer ended
3I March 2020
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33 Fair value measuremcnts

a) Finrncirl instrumcnts by category

All financial asscts and liabilities viz. tradc rcccivablcs, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, unbilled revenue, claims recoverable, other recovcrable,
trade payables, payable for capital expenditure, employee related liabilities, payable to NTPC Limited and other payables are measured at amortized cost.

b) I'rir value hicrarchy
This section explains lhe judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) rccognised and measured at fair
value and (b) measured at smortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statemen(s.

Lcvc! 3*
Financial instruments wltich are measured at amortizcd cost for which fair vrlucs are disclosed As rt As at

Finrncial lirbilitics:
Rupee lerm loan

Payable for capital expenditure

Total

12,t9,4s9.30 I1,00,82s.00
55,624.10 s5.765.50

rl,cvcl 3: Ifone or more ofthe significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. The fair value offinancial assets and
liabilities included in Lrvel 3 is determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from
observable current market transactions and dealer quotes ofsimilar instruments.

c) Falr valuc of financial liabilities mcrsured at amortized cost ( i,akhs
Pa rticulars As at 3l Merch 2021 As at 3l Malch 2020

Carrving veluc Fair vrluc Crrrylng valuc * Falr valuc

Rupee term loans

Payable for capital expenditure

Total

10,89,570.1I 12,19,459.30 l0,t 1,914.59 I t,00,825.00

_ 57 300.26 - s5,624.t0 60,060.59 55,76s.s0

t!,46,870:38 12,75,083.40 10.71.97s.18 I1.56.590.s0

The carying amounts ofshort term trade payables, payable for capital expenditurg employee related liabilities, payabte to NTPC Limited, other payables, cash and
cash equivalents and other bank balances, trade receivables and unbilled revenue arc considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.
Also, carrying amount of claims recoverable approximates its fair value as these arc recoverable immediately.
The fair values for Rupee term loaos and payable for capital expenditure were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a cugent lending rate. They are
classified as level 3 fair valucs in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion ofunobservable inpuls including counterparty credit risk.

34 Financial risk manrgement
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans in domestic curency and payables for capital expenditure. The main purpose of thesc financial
liabilities is to finance the Company's operations. Thc Company's principal financial asscts include cash and short-term deposits.
The Company is exposed to the following ris[s from its use of financial instrumsnts:
- Market risk
- Cre dit risk
- Liquidity risk

This notc prescnts information about the Company's exposure to each ofthe above risks, the Company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and
managing risk.

Rlsk management frrmework
The Company's activities makes it susceptible to various risks. The Company has taken adequate measures to address such concerns by developing adequate
systems and practices. The Company's overall risk managemenl program focuses on the unpredictability of markets and sccks to manage the impact of these risks
on the Company's financial performance.

The Board ofDirectors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight ofthe Company's risk management framework.
The Company's risk management policies are established to identi$, and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to sel appropriate risk limits and controls, and to
monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and syst€ms are reviewed regularly to reflect changcs in markct conditions and the Company,s
aclivities.

a) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the Company's income or the value
of its holdings of financial instruntents. The objeaive of market risk management is to manage and control markct risk exposures within acceptable paramctcrs
while optimising the return.

The Board ofdirectors is responsible for setting up ofpolicies and procedures to manage market risks ofthe conrpany. At presenl, any gain or loss on account of
exchange risk variation shall form part ofthe capital cost from declaration ofCOD and shall be oftariff.
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34 Financinl risk management (continucd)

Currcncy risk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk on certain transactions that are denominated in a curency other than entity's functional currency, hence exposure
to exchange rate fluctuations arises. However, as per the CERC TariffRegulations, any gain or loss on account ofexchange risk variation during thc construction
poriod shall tbrm part ofthe capital cost ftom declaration ofCOD to be considercd for calculation oftariff. Therefore, the company is not exposed to currency risk
until COD.

The cunency profile offinancial liabilities on reporting date is as below:

t Lakhs
Pa rticulars As at As at

3l March 2021 3l March 2020
Paysblc for capitrl expcnditurc
USD

EURO
GBP

Totel

8,583.06

I t,464.80

679.66

8,305.47

t3,529.62
gq"6i"l

20.727.53 22,721.4t

Scnsitivity analysls
A srengthening ofthe Indian Rupee, as indicated below, against the USD, Euro and GBP at 3l March would have increased (decreased) equity and profit or loss
by the amounts shown below. This analysis is based on foreign currency exchange rate vuiances that the company considered to be rcasonably possible at the end
of the reporting period. The analysis assumes thilt all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for
previous year, except that the rcasonably possible foreign exchange rate varianccs were different, as indicatcd below.

t Lakhs
l07o movemcnl For thc yerr cndcd 31 March 2020

Strengthening Weakenins

for the year cndcd 3l March 2021

Strengthening Wcakcning
Payable for capitel expenditure
USD

EURO
GBP

Total

858.3 l
I,146.48

67.97

(8s8.31)
(r, r46.48)

(67.97',)

858.31

I,146.48
6?.97

(8s8.3 I )
(l,146.48)

(67.97)
2,072,75 (2,072.751 ?.0?t.75 t2,07!.7t1

-

Intcrest ra(c risk
The Company is exposed to interest rate risk arising from long term bonowing with floating interest rate. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk because the
cash flows associated with floating rate borowing will fluctuate wilh changes in intercst rate.

Refer Note l5 for interest rate profile ofthe Company's interest-bearing financial instrument at the repo(ing da(e.

Cash flow sensitivity rnalysis for vari0ble-ratc instrumcnts
A change of t 00 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounls shown below. This
analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for the previous year.

t Lakhs
Pa rticulr rs For the ycar cndcd 31 March 2021

Incrcesc Decretsc
For the year endcd 3l

Increase
Merch 2020

Decreese
Chrngc of 100 brsis points in interest rate
Rupee term loans t0,202.t6 (l 0,202. r6) 9,699.88 (9,699.88)

b) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk offinancial loss to the Company ifa customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations rcsulting in a
financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises principally from trade receivables, loans & advances, cash & cesh equivalents and deposils with banks.

'l'redc receivnblcs snd unbilled revenue
The Company primarily sells electricity to bulk customers comprising, statc clcclrical utilities owned by State Govemment. The risk of default in casc of power
supplied to these state owned companies is considcrcd to bc insignificant. Unbilled revenue primarily relates to the Company's right to consideration for work
completcd but not billed at the reporting date and have substantially the same risk characteristics as the trade receivables for the same type ofcontracts.

A default occurs when in the view ofmanagement there is no significant possibility ofrecovery ofreceivables after considering all available options for recovery
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Crsh and crsh equivalents and Deposits with brnl$
The company has banking operations with State Bank oflndia and its associates which are scheduled banks owncd by Government. The risk ofdefault with state

controlled entities is considered to be insignificant,

(i) Exposure to crcdit risk

'* ::-'* T":***::'i::*r ri :r** - :1'""'" T'-
As at Asat

3I Mrrch 2021 3l March 2020

Financial assets for which loss allowancc is messured using 12 months Expcctcd Credit Losscs

(ECL)

Cash and cash equivalent

Other bank balances

I.'inancial assets for which loss allowencc is mcasurcd using Lifctime trxpected Credit Losses

(ECL)- Simplifi ed a pproach

Trade receivablcs

Unbillcd revcnue

Total

t,626s0
! r,r 17.99

28,6M.48
20,506.93

9,768.69

3,4t6.64

17,040.96

18,095,30

, _ _6L956,30 48.321.s9

(ii) Provision for cxpected credit losscs

Financial assets for which loss rllowrnce is mcrsurcd using 12 month expectcd credit losses

The company has ass€ts where the counter- parties have sufficient capacity to meet the obligations and where the risk of default is very low. Hcnce based on

historic default rates, the Company believes that, no impairment allowance is necessary in respect ofabove mentioned financial assets.

Financial assets for which loss ellowrnce is melsured using lifc timc expected credit losses

The Company has customers (State governmenl utilities) with capacity to meet the obligations and therefore the risk of default is negligible or nil. Further,

management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 30 days are still collectible in full, based on historical payment behaviour and

extensive analysis ofcustomer oredit risk. Hence, no impairment loss has been recognised during the reporting periods in respect oftrade receivables.

::''^:l:: i":" _ <L.fr:
Pr rticula rs As at As at

3l March 2021 31 March 2020

0-60 days past due

6l-90 days past due

9l-120 days pasl due

>120 days

Total

27,966.02

86.00

63.84

488.62

t7,040.96

28.604.48 17,040.96
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34 Financiel risk managcment (contirucd)

c) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter dilliculty in meeting the obligations associated with its linancial liabilities that are settled by delivering

cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to rneet

its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

The Company has an appropriale liquidity risk managemenl framework for the nanagemcnt ofshort, medium and long term funding and liquidity management

requirements. The Conrpany manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves, banking facilities and rescrvc borrowing facilities by continuously

monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles offinancial assets and liabilitics.

The Company's treasury depa(ment is responsible for managing the short ternr and long term liquidity requirements of the Company. Short term liquidity
situation is reviewed daily by Treasury. l'he Board ofdirectors has established policies to manage liquidity risk and the Company's treasury deparlment operates in

line with such policies. Any breaches of these policies are reported to the Board of Directors, Long term Iiquidity position is reviewed on a regular basis by the

Board oi Directors and appropriate decisions arc taken according to the situation.

Typically the Company ensures thal it has sufficienl cash on demand to mcet cxpected operational expenses for a period of 60 days, including the servicing of
financial obligations, this cxcludcs thc potcntial impact ofcxtreme circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters.

(i) Financlng arrangements

The company had access to the following undrawn bonowing facilities at the end ofthe reporting period:

{ Lakhs

Particulars As ot As at
31 March 2021 3l Msrch 2020

Floating-rete borrowings

Term loans

Working capital limit

(il) Maturities of financial liabilities
The following are the contractual maturities ofnon-derivative financial liabilities, based on contractual cash flows:

As at 3l Merch 2021

72,08 l .89

42,400.00

5,292.20

6,423.52

t Lakhs

{ Lakhs

Pnrticula rs 3 months or less 3-12 months l-2 years 2-5 ycars More than 5 years Totrl

Rupee term loan from REC

Rupee term loan from Canara bank

Rupee term loan from Canara bank (e-

Syndicate bank)

Cash credit

Trade Payables

Other fi nancial liabilities

Payable for Capital Expenditure

Deposits from contractors and others

Payable to related parties

Payable to employees

Others

I 1.2;

9.40

5,908.13

93,635.96
40.21

12.72

29.60
9.42

43,87s.00

8,459.48

2,586.21

58,500.00

l I,280.00
3,448.00

0.01

14,788.86

I,75,500.00
33,840.00
r 0,344.00

5,99,62s.00

1,08,490.63

33,621.79

8,77,500.00

I,62,08 r .35

50,000.00

9.40

5,908. I 4

1,08,424.8 r

40.2t

12.72

29.60

9.42

Iotal 99,6s6.66 54,920.69 88,0 I6.87 2,19.684.00 7.4t,737.43 r2.04.015.64

As at 3l March 2020

Particulars 3 months or lcss 3-12 months l-2 years 2-5 ycars More thon 5 years Total

Rupce term loan from REC

Rupee term loan from Canara bank

Rupec tcrm loan from Canara bank (e-

Syndicate bank)

Cash credit
'l'rade Payables

Other fi nancial liabilities
Payable for Capital Expenditure

Deposits from contractois and others

Payable to related parties

Payable to ernployees

Others

9,706;79

t2,2t0.48
10,287.28

'10,482.80

100.01

s,686.97
37.42

77.42

0.01

38,094.94

2,04,750.00
19,320.00

12,068.97

6,72,750.00

60,387.80

32,931.03

8,8'.1,206.?9

19,707.80

45,000.00

12,2t0.48
10,28't.29

t,08,s77.74
100.0r

5,686.97

3'1.42

77.42

Total l ,08,s89.1 8 3}.oe4.etff$ tEiQQ.eT 7.66.068.83 I t.48.891.93

Kffi;
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J5 Disclosurc es pcr lnd AS l9 'Employcc bcncfits'

i) Employces on sccondment from parcnt company NTPC Limitcd

(a) Dcfined contribution ptans:

lnaccordancewiththe accountingpolicyno.C.l2(Notel),anamountof{1.219.45 Lakhs(3lMarch2020: <l,l52.53Lakhs)towards
provident fund, pension, gratuity, post retirement medical facilities & other terminal benefits and < 360. l6 Lakhs (3 I March 2020: < 275.70

Laklrs) towards leave & other benefits, are paid /payable to the parent company and included in'Employee Bcnefits'.

ii) Employecs on thc roll of thc Company

(a) Dcfined conlribution plans:

The company deposits contribution for Provident Fund in funds administered and managed by Governmcnt. During the year, amount of( 8.00

Lakhs (3 I March 2020: { Nil) is recognized as employee benefit expense.

(b) Dcfined bcnclit plan (Gratuity):
The Company operates an unfunded gratuity plan which provides lump sum benefits linked to the qualifying salary and completed years of
service with the Company at the time ofseparation, Evcry onploycc who has completed 5 years ofoontinuous service is entitled to rcccive

gratLlity at the time ofhis superannuation or separation from the organisation, whichever is earlier. The gratuity benefit that is payable to any

employee, is computed in accordance with thc provisions of 'Thc Paymcnt of Gratuity Act, 1972'.

Based on the actuarial valuation report, the following tables set out

Company's financial statements as at balance sheet date:

thc status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognized in the

(i) Dclined bcnefi! tilbilily { Lakhs

Particula rs As at
3l Msrch 2021

As at

3l March 2020

Provision for gratuify
Non-current

Current

Total

1.04

0.00***-**-*l^04

(ii) l\{ovement in net dcfined benefit
Particula rs For the ycar cnded

3l March 2021

{ Lakhs
year ended

3l March 2020

Opening balance
Included in profit or loss:

Cunent service cost 1,04

Past service cost

Interest cost/income
'l'otal amount recognized in profit or loss

lncluded in OCI:
Remeasurement loss/(gain) arising from:

Financial assumptions

Demographic assumptions

Experience adjustment

Return on plan assets excluding interest incorne

Total amount rccognizcd in OCI

Contributions from the employer

Benefits paid

Closing balance

Plan rsscts
The company does not have any plan assets.

Actuarialassumptions
The ltrllurvurg were the prilcipal actuarial atsumptiotut al lhe rc11111ti1p date;

1.04

L04

(iii)

(iv)

Particulars As at
3l March 2021

As at

3l March 2020

Discount rate

Salary cscalation iate

Retirement age (years)

Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability
Withdrawal rate

Up to 30 years

From 3 I to 44 years

Above 44 years

6.75%
6.SOo/"

60 ycars
100% ofIALM (2012-14)

3.0Oo/"

2.000/0
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The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary groMh rate. The discount rate is based upon the market yields available on

Gorernment bonds at thc accounting date rclcvant to currcncy ofbcncfit paymcnts for a term that matches the liabilities. Salary growth rate is

company's long term best estimate as to salary increases and takes account of inflation, seniorlty, promotion, business plan, HR policy and

othei relevant factors on long term basis as provided in relevant accounting standard.

Attrition rates are the company's best estimate ofemployee turnover in future determined considering factors such as nature of business and

industry, retsntion policy, iemand and supply in ernployment markct, standing ofthe company, business plan, HR Policy etc. as provided in

the relevant accounting standard.

(v) Scnsitivity enalYsis

Signilicant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase' The

sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes ofthe assumptions occurring at the end ofthe reporting

'_""'-ll "l'-'"lll"'i"lll''ll llll"' "" - * - ..,.*.n^-----^Incrcase Dccreasc
Particulers

As at 3I March 2021

Discount rate (0.50% movement)

Salary escalation rate (0.50% movement)

As et 31 March 2020

Discount rate (0.50% movement)

Salary escalation rate (0.5070 movement)

(0.r2)
0.r4

0.14
(0. l 2)

sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change due to these arc not calculated. Sensitivities as rate

of increase ofpensions in payment rate of increase ofpensions before retircment and life expectancy arc not apPlicable'

(vi) Risk exposurc

Salrry Incrcrscs: Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. lncrease in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will

also increase the liabilitY.

Invcstment Risk If plan is firntled then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investment retum on assets lower than the discount rate assumed

at the last valuation date can impact the liability.

Discount Ratc: Rcduction in discount ratc in subscqucnt valuations can increase the plan's liability.

Mortality & disability: Actual deaths & disability cases proving tower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

Withdrawals: Actual withdrawdls proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent

vatuations can mrpact Plan's liability.

(vii) Expectcd maturity analysis of the gratuity bencfils is as follows
( Laklrs

Particulars As at
3l March 2021

As at

3l March 2020

Less than I year

Botween l-2 years

Between 2-5 years

Over 5 years

Total

Expected contributions to post-empto)rment benefit plans for the year cndin E3l March2022 are t 3.95 Lakhs.

The weighted average duration ofthe defincd benefitplan obligation at thc end ofthe reporting period is 23.78 years (31 March 2020: Nil).

c) Other long tcrm employee bcnefit plens:

Componsatcd Abscnce

The oompany provide$for eamed leave benefit which accrues at 30 days per year. The eamed leaves are encashablc while in service or on

separatio;. ioial number ofleaves tlrat can be acoumulated arc 300 days. The scheme is unfunded and liability for tlrc samc is recognissd on

thi basis ofacm5riat valuation. Since the compensated absences do not falt due wholly within twclve months after thc end ofthe period in

which the cmployees render the related servicc and arc alsg trlot expected to bc utilizcd wholly within twelvc months after the end of such

period, the benefit is classified as a long-term employce benefit

A provision of { t4,87 Lakhs (3 I Maroh 2020: t Nil ) fbr the year

debited to the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

0.00

0.03

0'08
0.93

1.04

have been made on the basis ol actuarial valuation at the year end and
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36 Disclosure rs perlnd AS24'Relat€d Psray Disclosu16!

c) Lisa ofrel{ted Irr(iql
(l) Psrent Compenyr

NTPC Limjted (wcf 29 Jue 2018)

(ii) Joir tly Cotrtrolled by Governmenl Entitis:
NTPC Limircd (upto 2E Juc 2018)

(lli) Joina Vetraur6 ofPromoterr Company (NTPC Limlted):
Utility Powcrtcoh Limited

(iy) Kcy msnag.rlel pcnonnel (KMP):
Shri Rsmesh Babu v. (w,c.f. 18.08.2020)

Shri Prsvcen Sucna (w.c.f 05.02.2021)

Shri A. K. Guprs (upto!1.o7.2020)

Shri C.V.Anrnd (w.c.f. 30.07.2019)

Ms.AIla Saigal (w c f. 06. I I 2019)

Stri S. Nucndn (upto 30,04.2020)

Shri Asil K Mukcrjee (w.e.f. I 3.05.2020 upto 3 1.01.202 l)
Slui Vijai Singh (wc.f. 14,05.2019)

Shri S.K,Rafi (w.e.f I 6.05-2019)

Shri Muish Kumar

(v) Entlties undGr thc cotrtrol of the srme goyernmen!:

lmuet to Puagnph 25 & 26 of lnd AS 24, cntitics ovq which the ffic gov€mment has control or joitrt contol of or significrnt influcncc then th€ reportitrg cnaity rnd othcr
mtitis shdl bc rcgrdcd ss rclstcd partics. Thc Company has spplicd lhc cxmption rwileblc for govemf,t rclsted cntitics 0nd havc madc limitcd disclosres in thc financial
statemmts. Such cntitiss with which thc Comprny hs signiliilnt bansctions includc but not limitcd to Ccntrrl Cmlficld Limitcd, Bhamt Huvy Elcctricals Limitcd, St6l
Au&ority oflndis Limito4 IRCON lntcm8riond Limitcd, NBCC ([dir) Ltd., REC Ltd, ctc.

b) Tr0nraction3 vilh thc rclrtcd psrai6 rrc rt follovlt

"*,-.-,---.-*.....-''.''..-- ---''.-'-...'..''-'".'.''''--- ..,.----''.''-''-'"--"'**-'*.......'-'.-'-.- {lalJrs
N.meofRelstcd Prrty ForthGycrrcnded Forlheyercldcd

3l Marsh 2021 3l March 2020

Chaimrn
Non-Exeutivc Dircaor
Non-Exeutiw Dkcctor
Non-Exmutivc Dircctor
Non-Exoutivc Dircctor
Notr-Exdutive Dircctor

Non-Ex6utivc DLcctor
ChiefExccutiw Ofiiccr
Chicf Finmcial OIIicer
CmpmyScrctory

Sha16 isluc
NTPC Limitcd

Shrre Applicraion money recelved
NTPC Limited

Ruprc Tem larn
REC Limited

Inler6t Prld
REC Limitcd

Consultancy Seruice
NTPC Limited

Utility Powcrtcch Limited

Purchorc of Goods rnd Scryicg
Bhuat HBvy El*bicals Limited
BEML Limitcd
Enerry Ellicicncy Scryicd Limitcd
Steel Authority of lndjo Limitcd
IRCON Intcmationsl Limitcd

NBCC (Indir) Ltd
Hindutm Pcbolcum Corporation Limitcd
Bhmt Pctolcum Corpontiotr Limited

HMT Limited
trdian Oil Corporrtion Limitcd
South Bihs Powcr Disnibutim Company Limitcd
Powu System Opcmtion Corporation Limit?d
Powcr Grid Corpontion Of India Limitcd
South Bihu Powcr Dishibutim Compsny Limitcd
Easl Cmhal Rsilway
Thc Oricntal Insumncc Company Limitcd
Unilcd lndia lnsurmcc Company Ltd
Cmtral Coalficlds Linitcd
NTPC Limitcd

Prtntu Vidut Urpsdm Nigam Ltd
The Nry lndia Assuucc Co. Ltd
Ccntml Institutc of Minio8 & Fuel RBurch

23,402.63 42,985.00

21,002.63

8,77"500.00

86,691.76

t,333.t9
1,934.11

I 1,8 r5.82
46.45

87.67

345.97

4,006.60

1,343.40

3,236.42
3,445.10

73.91

2,4fi.6;
2,607.25

250.43

24,048.55
963.67

58,205.21

9,935.76

10.20

42,985.00

8,77,500.00

77,038.65

594.96

1,554.15

7,954.8't
633.84

r.13

52690
3,673.4t

3,821.5?

1,92183

6,678.8 I
843.56

108.74

ts2.44
2,095.25

3,995.45

30,215.74

8'11.42

0.12

3,601 96

22,205.10

il2.59
lt t9
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Nrblnrgar Pow0r Gcncr.alnS Comprdy Limitcd
Notes lo thc li[tnclsl ltltcmcnl!

36 Rchlcd prny diiclolurcs (contiNc{)

c) Compctririlor to Kcy maolgcmHi pcBontrel

{ Lakhs

Pfl rticulars As rt Ar al
Jl Mrch 202I !! Mnrch 1020

Shorl lcrm belcflas
Vijoi Singh

Balqii lyeflgrr

M K S Rsjput

Smjecb Kumrr Rrlh

M.K.Singh

Totrl

d) Outrhndiog brhnc6 with rclstcd Jrsrtis rrc rs follorr;

83.73

60.79

144.52

58"E I

175
452

40 92

5.22

111.22
Illll:i:::lllll:ll@

{ Lakhs

Pnrticulan A! rt Ar at
31 Mxrch 2021 3l March 2020

Amount pryablo for $lc/purchasc ofgoods nnd ccwlcq
Ulility Powertcch Limi tcd

Bhu6l Hcaw Elrcoiqls Limited

NBCC (lndiN) Ltd

Powcr Systcm Opcration Corporation Umitcd
Powcr Orid Corpomtion Of hrdia Limitcd
NTPC Limitcd

Stecl Authority oflndia Lirnitcd

BEML Lirnited
HMT Limitcd

Bhutiya Rail Bijlce Compily Limited

Ccntnl Coalfields Limited- Puroh0sc ofcosl

Amount rcovcrrble/Adv.tre (olhc. currctrt rrscts)
IRCON Intcmationrl Limited

Hitrdustu Pctsolcum Corporation Limitcd

Bhost Pcbolcum Corporation Limiied

CcntEl Coallields Limitcd

Soufi Bihar Power Distributioo Company Limitcd

East Cotrrl Railwry
Bihar StEtc Power Gcncntion Company Limitcd (BSPCCL) (cntwhitc B.S,E.B)
Thc Oriillsl lnsunncc ComprrD/ Limitcd
CcnEll Institutc of Mining & Fucl Rcsarch
NTPC Limitcd

New Cqlficlds Limitcd

c) Termr rnd condition! of trrnlrctlonE with the reloacd psrtlq
(i) Trussctions wiilr tlte relalcd partics arc madc on noml mmcrcial tcms ud eonditions dd at mdkct mts.

t7.51

3',1,784.21

312.22

?o0
42.93

t2.72

93 79

99.33

967.6;

428 39

651.93

811.34

156.68

5,921.26

271 88

630.00

251
585.68

136.94

35,569 22

765,09

75.49

216.56

13,655.04

168 70

0. l?
99,13

5.90

18.40

t08.90

446,O7

t,243.3t
I 83. t3

1,59r. t2
2tl"t8
s6923

442.50

(ii) The Compmy is rssigningjobs on contract basis for sundry work6 in plantvstations/oflic€s to M/s Uiilily PowErtcch Ltd (UPL) I 50:50joiit venture b€tween NTPC Linircd
snd Reliucc lnfrastructur Ltd. UPL inrcr-alia undertakes jobs such as ovcrhauling rpair rfurbishment of various mechanicrl and elcctical cquipm6B ofpow.r stations. The
Cornpily has enlercd into Powcr Station Maiatenucc Agrcemeat wifi UPL from tirne to timc, The rstes rrc fixcd on cost plus basis aftcr mutual discussior and .fter takiDg into
account the prevailing Inilket coilditions.

(iii) NTPC Limitcd is sccording its personncl to thc compsny as pcr thc tcnns ard conditioDs agrcd bctwccn thc companics, which arc sirnilrr to thosc applicablc for
secondlrcn( of cuployccs to othcr conrpuics and institutions The cost incurcd by NTPC Limitcd towards supoannuation and crnployee bcncfits arc rccovercd from thc
aompany

J7 Disclosurc ns pcr lnd AS 33 'Esrtringr pcr shrre'

Psrticularu For thc yesr ended For the y€sr €nded
3l Msrch 2021 3l March 2020

Basic orningr pcr rhare lA / Bl
From operations including regulatory defenrl accouni balanccs

Lcss: From regulltory dcfcml owount balarocs

From opcralions cxcludirrg rcgulatory dcfcnal account balmocs

Diluled earf,lngs per rharc lA / Cl
From operations including regulntory defcnal aocount balarccs

l,css: From regulntory defertal account balmccs

From opcrotions cxcluding rcgulatory dcferral account balmces

a) Profia etarlburrblc to cquity sharcholden lAl
Frorn oper|lions including regulatory defcral account balances

Less: From reBUlatory dcfenrl accoult balanccs

From operations cxcludlng regulatory deferal account baloccs

b) l{cightcd avcragc number ofcquiay shrrca for b{sic e{rnitrgs pcr shorc lBl.
Opcning baluce ofissucd cquity sharcs

Effecl ofshucs issucd during theycaq ifany
Wclghted ayersgc numbcr ofequlty shores

c) Wcighted avcragc number ofcquiay shercs for dlluted sarnitrgs per shsre lCl
Optniqgtdlilce of issued eqJity sharcs

Effect ofsharcs issued during the yeat, ifauy
Weighted aycragc trumbcr ofcquily Jhtrrcs

d) Norninnl !8luc per shdt (in {)

041
0. l9

0.2?

0.06

04t
0t9

:**: -:-di{

18,25? 38

- "-,*.*:lv!J^*****93{l_
4,4 t,?0,05,500

ri.!fx,ttr,|l?,rW

o.27

0,06

o.2l

o.22 0.21

I I, r33.0r
2,622.t5
8,sL-0.8{

4,4r,70,05,500
't,t2,64,695

t0.0010,00
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Nrlrinagrr Powcr Gcncrating Contpany Limilcd

N0(6 to thc Iitrrilcirl !(atcmcnts

3E Cspitsl Msugcdetrl

bcncfits for othcr slakcholdcrs and rnaiotain an appropriitc capital stucture of dcb( rnd cquity

busin6s

agencics 1'he ComprDy is not subjeci to cxtcmally imposed cipital requirernents.

cquivalcnt Equity includcs cquity sharc capital and rcscrvcs that are managcd ns crpilsl Thc geEdng ratio at tha cnd oflhe repollilg periods wls ss follows:

I L{khs

Pflrticulers For thc ycer cndcd For thc year cnded
ll March 2021 3l March 2020

Bonowings

Less : Cash and csh cquivalcnl

Nel deba

Tolal equily

Nct dcba to equily raiio

Closing regulatory defersl sccoutrt debiU(crcdit.) baloncc

'Above balanccs hqrc nol bcco discountcd

€) The enlity rxpwts to rcversc regulatory defenal nccouDt credit balancc ovcr thc pcriod ofthc projcct, i c 25 ycrtr.

222

39 Dliclosurc 8i pcr Ind AS I 14,'Regulatory Dcfcrrrl Accountt'

a) N0turc of rrt€ regulatcd rctlvitlca
The Compmy is engaged in Bflemlion and sale of clwtricity. Thc pricc to be ch{rged by thc Compeny for clectricity sold [o ils customcrs is dctcnniued by the CERC which
providcs cxtensive guidme on thc principlcs ud mcthodologia for detcminstion of lhc tarif for thc purposc of sale of clcctricity. fhc larill is bscd on allowablc costs like
interes! deprccif,tion, opcratiotr & mairterucc expcnses, ctc. widl , stipulatcd return
This fom of ntc regulation is tnou as cosl{f-scryicc rcBuldtions which prcvidc llE Compuy to rccorcr its costs ofprcviding thc goods ol scwircs plus a fair rctunr.

b) Recognition and measurcmcnt

Commscial Opsltion Date (COD) to be considered for qlculation of tariff. Thc CERC during the past pcriod itr triff ordcG for various stations lus allowcd cxchrngc
diffcrcnces incuncd durirg, the constuction pcriod in the c8pit8l cost Accord ingly, cxchangc difcrcne arising during thc consmction period is wiihin thc scop. of lnd AS I I 4.

ln vicw of lhc abovc, achmgc diffcrcnce uising ftm scnlcmcnt/truslotion ofmonelary itcm dcnominatcd iu forcign cmercy to thc extent rccovcmblc from or payrlrle to thc

to'Movcncnts in Rcgulotory dcfeml acoount bnlsnces' during consruction pedod and adjusted from the year in which thc same beomcs recovcrsble from or p8yablc to tlte
beneficiaric.

c) Rkkr rssoclsted with future reovcry o[ rrlc regulaaed assots:

(i) dcrnand risk due lo changcs in consurner ottitudes, tfie svsilsbility of altcnlstive sources of supply

(ii) regulstory risk on account of chmges in rcgulations md submission or approvrl of { mtc-setting applicatiotr or thc cntity's lssEssrtrmt of lhc cxprctcd futurc rcgulator
actrons

(iii) othcrrisks including ouency or othcr rn6rkct risks, ifaly

d) Rccoocllhtlon ofttc crrrylng rmounas;

l:'::'::'::1':::-:'i::T :::"":'"'.-'".,-"'',' :l',:::__:::
Ps rticula n A8 aa A! rt

......-..."."-.-.-_-..3J.][n r"h 202 ! ......"."....3jU:ISL3"91"0"
3,8t6 84 I,194 69Opcniog rcgulstory drliral iccouna de.bit4crcditJ hnhnrr

Add: Addition during thc year

r0,t9,590.75 to,24,t25.07
t,626.90 9,76869

- ".. ".. "..]!#.? :2 fr #* *-,,.-tlldlt*J:*
5,m5?7.16 4,57,{99.53

8,644.7'1 2.622.t5
-,,.-,*.._......,Lt.-_

_*. * r2,46tr!t _ -.. ,3,81.9:"9*

40 Generol Note

curency (i.e a curcncy which is not the functioral cuuenoy of aly of tlte perlics to the contract) uc falling undcr thc puilicw of guidaucc provided as pcr hrd AS t09,
'Finmcial insmuncnts' otr dcrivatives aod embcdded derivativcs The Parcnl Cornpany (NTPC Lirnited) lus sought opinion from thc Expcrl Advisory Conrrnittcc (EAC)

n' 
:"':""""'":::::::::::::- *:" :-:::i1:"1':"":::T:::'" ,_-. {Lakhs
Prrticularr A! ot A! rt

3l Mnrch 2021 3t Morch 2020

a) Arnounl rcrnaining unpaid io any supplicr:

Pdncipal amount
lntercst duc tficrcon

b) Amount of intcEst peid in tcnns of Scction 16 of thc MSMED Acr rlorg-with
th! amount psid to thc supplicrs bcyond thc appointcd day

c) Artrount ofirtmst duc and payoble for thc period ofdelay irr makitrg paymc;t -

(which havc becn pnid bul beyond lhc nppoirlcd day during lhe year) but without
addiDg the i,rtmst spccificd rndd the MSMED Act
d) Arnounl ofintctrst accrucd and remni[ing unpaid

c) Arroul offurthcr hrlerest rcmaining duc and pnyable evcn in thc succ.cdiug
ycrrs, uittiliirch dnte whctr thc inlerest ducs rs abovc nrc actually paid to thc
srnall oterpdscs, for thc purposc of dirllowanccs 8s 8 dcdtrctiblc cxpcflditurc
under,Srction 23 of MSMED Act

!,1 | 9.99
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Nrblmgar Porcr CcrerrtiDg Compttry Limltd
Nots ao ahr finsncld strlcm€nl!

42 Disclolurc.rpcrlndAS3?'Provlslon!,ContingcntLisbiliti6rtrdCootlngetrtAlscli'

E) lrtry!!!!ql{],LI!11tti!91-{il d $8!hr)'r'$ { l.:khs
Particul8rc At st - At.t

3l Mrrch 2021 3t Mrrch 2020

Provldotr for obllgrtlm! lncldcnarl to l.nd rcquldtion
Carying mount rt tho begiming of thc yar
Add: Additions during thc ycu
L.rs: Amounts usrd during thc ycar

Crrying mount st lhc cnd of 0rc ycer

Provlrlotr for rrbllrraiotr crc
Carying mut rl thc bcginning of thc yor
Add; Additims during thc ycr
Lcsg; Amoun6 uscd during lhc ycu
Crrrylng rDouni at ahc cnd oflhe yc{r

Provlrlon for Shortigc ln Curlrrcaion Slorq
Curying munt rl thc bcgiuiag of thc ycar

Add: Additions during thc ycu
Lcss: AmMts uscd/ adjustcd during the ycu
Crrryhg rmountat the md of aheyar

Provldon for ShorlNgc in Propcty, Plent rtrd Equlpment

Curying mout rt the bcgiming of thc yar
Add: Additions duing the ycu
CarrylDg rmounl et thc end oflhc yer

Provblor for Engloye Benclltt
Crryitrg mout !t thc bcginning of thc ycu
Add: Additionr duing thc ycr
kss: Amouts uscd duing drc ycrr
Crrrying rmouna at ahc ctrd ofthc yar

6,601 96 1,8t5 6.1

- 323.91
2,916.96 1.531.62

I,784,40

18t.36

r.965.?6

t'l.9t
3,66

2t 57

10.53

. 10.53

to53 10.s3

1,309 67
l,0l l,?6

3,691.00 6.607.96@tu

1,965.76

:
1,965.76

l,0l !.76
t,1t8.73

. t,ot 1.76 t,309,67
1,718.71 t.0u.76

b) Provklon for obllgaalon! lncldertel lo hnd 0cquisiaion

(PAPS) towsrds lmd, cxpoditurc for providing comuity fscilitics ed cxpenditurc h comcction with cnviromcrtrl spcots of the Fojcct. Thc Compmy has cstimEtcd ftc
provision bccd on thc Rch8bililttion Action Plon (RAP) rpprcycd by thc bffid/compctmt ruthtrity or agrcmcntvdirections/doand lcttcs of the locaVgovcmcnt outhoritics.
Thc oudlow of ssid provision is cxpccted to bc incurcd imcdiatcly on fulfilm6t of conditions by tlc lmd oustccs/rceipts of directions of thc locaVgoycmcnt auihoritics

c) Provlrlon for rrbltrralon qr6
Thc Comprny hu crcrtcd a provision for m ubikstion ur dccided agrinst thc Compmy by lhc Solc Arbitrator for wndor's claim towrds sitc lcvelling ed irfmshacturc
works packrge. Thc Compuy has challcngcd thc awud in thc cumt 1car.

d) Provision for rhortrge ln properay, pl8nt snd equipmant
The Cornpany hu crated prcvision for shonage in Prcperty, Plmt md Equipmcnt on physical wifiotion pcnding invcstigrtion.

c) Provlalon for Employee Bcnefils

Thc Company hs creatcd prcvision for Employec Bencfts for pcrfomancc rclatcd pay.

D Provlllon for Short{ge ln Conttrucalotr Saorci

Thc Company hu crutcd pmvisiotr for shonage in consbuclion stores on physical vcrification pending iavestigation.
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Nabinrgar Power Gcncrntlng Comp0ny Limitcd
Nota lo the finxncial statcmenls

42 Dfucl0sure rs pcr lnd AS 37'Provisioos, Conlirgcnt Lisbiliti€ and Contingetrt A!scas' (contilucd)

g) Scnsitivily otes(imlt6 on nrovisions

estirnatcs made jn recognizing thesc provisrons

h) Conalngql lirbiliay

(i) Dkputcd incomc trx maaacr

Disputcd incomc tax tnstt€r s pcnditrg bcfor c ITAT omouni to a | 48 LEths (3 I Mar ch 2020: I 148 Lakhs) Many of thesc mnltcrc wcrc adjudicrtcd in favour of the CornpaDy but

2020: I 148 Lakhs).

(ii) Crpitrl workr

for settlernent ofsuch claims pendiug rcsolution

(iii) Lend compensetion cnrcs
ln rcspeci ofldld [c4uird for the projecl the crsrwhile landomcm havc clairncd for compensation for t 221.48 Lakhs (31 Marcf 2O2O: I 22118 Llkhs) on accouDt oflatd
acquisition by NPGC and rchabilitation bcncfits beforc vuious authorities/courts which are under hcarirrg and yct to bc scttlcd.

(iv) Environmcntal Chrrgcs
Honourable National gtrcn bibunsl vidc its ordcr datcd 20.t 1.2018 has dirrrcd all ilrc thcmal powa strtions who hrs failcd to disposc olf 100% fly ash, to dcposit damrgcs
wlrich will bc uscd for rcstoBtion md rcstitutiofl of cnvironmclt . Now, vide its Ordcr datcd 12.022020, NGT Principal Bcnch Ncw Dclhi, has providcd r fomuh for
asses$nenl of cnvironmcnt compcnsation (EC) for non-ompliucc of cnvircnmcnt nonns Accordingly as par fomuls providcd by NGT Principtl Bcnch, Ncw Dclhi, thc
linancisl irnplicatior wi ll be { I l 0 Lakhs (3 | March 2020: { 147.24 hkhs).

43 Disdosure as per lnd AS I 15, 'Revenue from conlnca! ri(h customcn'

a) Nrture of goods rnd lerviccs
Thc Compmy is involvcd in lhc gcnention ud sle ofbulk power to stf,tc.lcatricsl utilitics owned by Statc Govcnment ln the opinion ofthc manrgement, there is otrly ooc
reportsble segment ("Gereration of Ele$ricity"), Sale of elcctricity is gencnlly made pusuant to lotrg.tcm Powq Purchese Agrcments (PPAS) entcrcd into with the
bcn cficiari es.

Nsture, aihing of!rtisfnctlon ofpcrformaacc obligationr rnd lignificatrt psymcnl tcrms
Thc Compuy rccogniscs rcvcnuc fiom contracts for cncrry slcs ovcr dmc as thc customcrs sirnultueously rcccivc and cosumc thc bcncfits provided by thc Company Thc
taiff for computing rercouc fiom encBy salcs is dctcnnincd in tcms of CERC Rcgulrtions rs notificd from timc to timc. The rmount of rcwruc rccogniscd for ctcrry salcs is
adjustcd for vrinblc considcration, whocvcr applicablc, rhich rrc estirnalcd brsd on the historiml data avlilablc with thc Compuy The amounts crc billcd on r monthly basis
and invoiccs uc payable withiu confsctuslly agrccd crcdit pcriod

b) Disaggregraior of revcnue
ln thc following tnblc, rcvcnuc is disatsgrcgatcd by customer ard timilg ofrevcnuc rcagnition:

I Lakhs
Psrticular For the ycar $d!d For lhc year ended

3l March 2O2l 3l March 2020

Customcr
Nortl Bihnr Powcr Distribution Compeny Limiled (NBPDCL)

South Bihar Powcr Distribuiion Cornpany Lirnitcd (SBPDCL)

Uttu Pradesh Pow€r Corporrtion Limitcd (UPPCL)

Othcrs

Totsl

Tlmlng of revenue reognition
Ovs tirne

At a point in titnc
Total

84,593.70

98,772.@

2t,370.25

-- .**"3".9e{-81
2,07,760.93 I,!E,E04.93

46,432.66

54,540 36

12,462 t9

t,18,804.93

Ir18i804.93
@

c) Contrrct l[hnc6
Conts8ct sscts at rcmgriscd when thqe is cxcess ofrevcnue eamed ovcr billings on colhacts. Contraot asscts ,rc classified as unbillcd rcvenuc (only rct of invoicing is

considcntion rcccivcd from lhe customcrs which uc rcfencd as'advrnccs frorn custornen'

Thc folloving mblc providcs iafomation about hade rcccivrblcs, unbillcd rrwruc arrd idwnccs from customers;

-- -' '" *** *"''' " ""' llakts
Prrticulen As at ll it

2,O?,760.93

2,O7,760.93

Unbilled rcrcnue

Advorcc fiorn ouslofirrs
20,606.93 t8,095.30

133.71 8 85

I
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Nrbinrgsr Powcr Gencnalng Comprny Llmited
Nots to thc linincirl ltrtcmcnt!

d) Reconcllirtion ofrcvcnuc rcogtriscd with contr.ca pricq

Pgrticulem For thc ycrr cndcd For
3l March 2021

ycrr cnded

31.03.2020

Contrsct 0ricc
Adjushnents for

Rcbatcs

Rcvcnuc rccoSnircd

2,1 t,E30 00

,,,,,,,,,,,.,.....*.!1,w,-o:)-

,,,*',,,,,,,,",,?,o71f 0;2:...

r,t8,838 ?3

(33 80)

...............J;l"l!#lL."L{*

c) Applyitrg ahe pncticol expedicn ls n! given in I nd AS I l5:
i) Thc Cotnpflny does not expcct to ltave nny contmcts wherc th€ psiod betwen the Eansfcr of the promised goods or scrvi@s lo thc customcr and paltrent by tlrc oustotnel
exceeds one yca. As a conscqucnce, thc Compary does not 8djust rtry of lhe irusaction prices for thc limc vrluc ofltroncy.

custortrer ofthc crtiry's pcrfomancc cornpletcd to drte.

0 The Comp8ny h6 not incurcd sny incremcntnl @sls ofobtaioing @ntacts wi th a customcr and thcrcforc, not rrcogniscd rn assct for such capit8lised costs.

44 Dilclosurc 8s ncr lnd AS I 08 'Opcrrting SeSmctrt!'
Thc Company's Boud of Dircctors havc bccn idcnti{icd rs thc Chicf Opc,rting Dccision MEks CCODM)" ln thc opinion of thc manlgcrnmt, lhcrc is only onc rcportablc

Cornpuy operatcs ortly in one geographi*l scgmert which is Indir

linliay wide disclosures

a) lnformotion !bout productt cnd servicG
Thc Cornpany is involvcd in thc gcncration md slc ofbulk powcr to state elcctricrl utilitics owncd by Statc Goyemmcnt.

b) lnformstiotr tbout geographicrl sress
Thc cntirc nles ofthc Compuy ac made to oustomcrs which are domicilcd in lndir. Also, rll drc non-cunent asscts ofthe Cornpmy arc located in lndia

c) lnfornatlotr tbout majorcuElomcrs (from cracrosl cultomcrr)
Rcvcnuc ofopproximatcly { 2,04,736.04 Lakhs (3t March 2020:1 1,13,435.20 bkhs) rrc dcriwd frcm customcr (NBPDCL, SBPDCL & UPPCL) amounting for rnorc than 95
pcr mt of tobl rcvcnuc of lhc Conpany.

.15 Corporstc Socid nclponlibility Expenrc (CSR)

As pcr Setion 135 of thc Compilies Act, 2013 resd with guidc lincs issucd by Dapartrcnt of Public EDtcrpriss, GOl, rhc Company is required to spmd, iI cvcry financial ycu,
at lest two per cent of thc rvqsgc ncl polits of the Compsny msdc duritrg the thrcc immcdistely prccding fmuci6l ycEE in accordarce with its CSR Policy- Thc dctsils of
CSR cxpenscs for thc year urc as undcr:

-*-*.,,,,....- 

- .--" - .....................*.*..................... .,,..........."*- ".l.lrnkr*
Ps rticulrR For the ycer cnded liflr ahe ycrr .!dcd

3l Mrrch 2021 3l March 2020

Amount requircd to bc spcnt duing ihc ycer

Amunt speut during the yu
s. Conaruction or acquisition ofsny othcr asscts

b On purposcs othcr thin (e) abovc

Total

72.01

170.51 345.15

t?0.5t 346.t5
%

a Conslruction or acquisition ofany oticr rsscts
b Qn purposcs oth* dru (a) abovc

Amounl qxfi1 (lcriri$ thc yfar ctrdcd March rl.2020

t70.5I l?0.51

I lathr
Particulflr$ Yca to be F{id i'

In trrh Totel
s. Constuction or acquisition ofany otlcr lsscts

b. On purposcs othcr lhe (o) abovc 346.15 346.r 5

JlllU$!-efgg|..tltElrs:I*rrlls*ls(ilt9urgq{1 ,,,- _J loBuPrrticulan For tha ycnr endcd For thc yerr endcd
3l Msrch 2021 3t Msrch 2020

Social Busincss Projects

Education atd skill dcvelopmenl

'l otrl

@.71

109-78

,?ost
@

346, t5

346. ls
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Nrblnrg.. Power GcDcrraing Comprny Ltmla.d
Noas ao ahe lin.rcirlrt.a!mdar

46 Discloture rt pcr Ind AS l2 .hcome t.rsl
a) lDsmc at! apcuc

Currcna trr elpenle
Cmntyar
Adjustmmt of Errlicr ycars

To(rl currul trx cxpeue (A)
Defcrred tax cxpcroe

Origimtion and rcvcml of tempomry diffcrcnes
Tolrl defcrred arr cxpcolc (B)

T0trl trx experui lnc,uding trx on movcmeni itr rcgulal0ry dcferrsl rcc0utra brlr[cer (A+B)

b) Reconcllhtloo of tsx qpctrle rnd ahe rcsunalng profia multlpllcd by Indhrr domBtic trx nie

Prr(icuron I Lrkhs
For thc ycrr cnded For the yeiinCcA

3l Mrrch 2021 JI Mrrch 2(x10

,*-r.;-

8,423 86

&123.66
rlt@

t.423.t6

2.2;
2,21

ffi(ffiilffi

1.rrll.?f;
23SO2E

%

2J52,5r
%

Prolit befor trx including momcnt in rcgulrtcd dcfcml rccout bohroca
T8x at Complny's domcstic lu mtc of 096 (31 Mrrch 2020; 0/o)

Pwious ycsr tax lirbility
Tsx pcrtsiriot to Curcnt yqr
Tmponry diffcmce of pmiout yurccogtriscd in thc cumtyilr
Trr crpcuc

tt,036,{7 10,863.37

*. 2.23

t,423.86 150.2;****m __*3r.i?fi;
c) The Compuy hs nognird defcned trx rslct of{ 23,559.09 lddrs (3t Much 2020 ; { 15,974.18 l*hs) omidsing cdrtinity offuturc rsx0ble FoIit rgrinst which suchdcfcrcdtrxssclcrnbeutiliscdolusbsorbcddcprcciationof?93,607.33 Lakhs(3lMrrch2@0:i63',470.21 rrkhs).Unabrortcddcprccistimcanbcwicdfomrd

indclitritcly fq sct off I p6 incomc tu hws.

47 Dirclorurc rr per Ind AS I .Prseraralotr of finrncirl t.atmmttl
Chrnge in rignllionl eceunthg policlcr:
Duing thc yar, following shrngca to thc ecounting polici$ hrrc bccn mrdc:

i) Policy c' 17 & D'4 hrs bcm includcd ii $c aignificst sccounting policia u thc suc is applicablc rs r ffiult of fhat dividcnd prcpmcd by thc Dircclognd thc r@tnitment ofrmployccs on drc roll of comprny rcapcdwty Aom ths curcnt ytr
ii) ccroin other chang6 havc dso bc.n md. in lhc polioics nos. 8.3, q l, c,3, c.6, c.7, c.l l, c. t3, c.14, c.15 snd policy c.20 for imprwcd disolosurcs Thrrc is no impEct onthc fimcirl ltEtmcnls duc to thcsc ohsngcs, howcver, thc policy numbers haw bccn rcanrngcd in thc cunmt ymr is rcquitcd.

{8 a)TheComprnyhisr3ystcmofobt8iningpcriodioconfmrtionofbolmesfrombrnksandoth{p8rtics.Thcrcrcnouoonfimcdbrlucqinrcrpcctofbark8cqmGmd
bonowings frcm buk5 & 6mcirl institutions. wift rcgrd to uciwblcs fu cnary rala, thc Compmy rcnds dm.nd intimrtio! to ttre bencficirria with dctrils of moutpoid ud bsltnk ouhteding which m b€ sid to bc rutomatically confmcd o; rocipt of subrcqmt payrnot from such bcneficiuies. In rdditim, rcomciliation withbcncficiEd6 end olhct cuslomcE is gcncrally donc on qurrrcrty brsis. so fe a fidc/o0rcriayablcs ani loani md admes arc mnccmcd, thc ualancc oonfimitim lctt6 withthc nc$tiw tsrcrtion u rcfcncd in rhc stmd.rd on Auditing (sA) 505 (Rcviscd) 'Exicmi confimrtions'. wc scnt to thc putics. sonc of such brlilccs src subjEt to@nfmttio'y'Econciliation Adjusuncnts, if rny will be accounlcd for on oonfirmatiodreconciliation oflhc srmc, which in thc opinion of Ihc manogcment wi1 noi harc sm8tcrisl impact

b) In thc opinion of fic murgemrnt, d|e_wlue of 8sscts, olhcr tian propcrty, plsnt rnd cquipm{! on rcsliration h thc ordiury coursc of busircss, will not bc lcss thu thc vdueat which 6esc !rc statcd in thc Balucc Shar

Prrtlculsrs %*,-w il*lhs
Fo ; ah; ia;; dqr**fr ;fi ;fr ;;il;-

31 Mrrch 2021 3l Mrrch 2020
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Nrblnrgar Powcr Generrting Company Llmlted

Noi6 to thc linlnciBl sartemcnt!

49 DuctooutbrcskofCOVlD-l9globallyandinlndia,thcCompuyhremadcminitiallsscssmcntofitslikclyrdverseimpactonbusincssanditsrssociotcdfinonoial risks.The
Cornpmy is in thc busincss of gcncEtion md sle of elcctricity which is an essentid seruicc as cmphasizcd by the Ministry of Powc, (MOP), Oovcmmcnt of India (GOl), By
taking a nubcr ofproactivc steps and kccping in vicw thc safcty of all its st8keholdcrs, thc Company has cnsurcd thc awilability of its powcr plants to generutc powcr ond has

continucd to supply power duing thc pcriod oflookdown.

On thc djrcctions of MOP, thc Ccntrrl Elcctricity Regul8tory Comrnission (CERC) issucd an order datcd 03 April 2020 whcreby it dircctcd that lrtc Payment Surchsrgc (LPSC)
shallapplyatrreduedrrteof12%p.a instcadoflhcnomalratcoflS9/opr.ifanydelayedp.ymcntbcyond45dsysfromth.dstcofprcsntationofthcbillsfallsbetwccn24
Mtrch 2020 md 30 Junc 2020 As pcr thc dircctions of MOP datcd 15 & 16 May 2020, issucd in accorducc witlr thc mnounccmcnt of GOI undcr thc Atrnanirbhu BhrBt
spccid wonomic and omprchosive pack[ge, dtc Conpmy has dccided to defer lhc capaciSr chugcs of I 901 hkhs to DISCOMs fo, the lock.dom pcriod on account of
COVID-19 pudemic for thc powet not schcdulcd by thc DISCOMS, to bc psyablc withoul irtercst after the cnd of thc lockdom pdiod in lhrcc cqual monthly inst8llmcnts and

has allowcd r rebste ofl 3,909.00 laklts on thc Bpacity chugcs billei during thc lock-dow pcriod to DISCOMS on Bcoount ofCOVID-19" in thc finmcisl ycsr 2020.21.

Thc lnacmal Control ovcr Finrncial Reporting has not bccn rflccted dcspilc ftc mury lcvcl locldom sinc thc compily has becn functioning undcr SAP ERP platfom.
Morcos, thc compey hrs rlrc implcmotcd ORC (Govcmane, Risk, md Compliucc) systcm which cnforccs vuioug systcms of proccss conrols through automatcd

moniloring/rcvicw of intcmal conrol systrm. During thc loctdom pcriod, thc mmpuy h8s slrcady initiatcd md implcmcnted Emote wotting modcl ln addition, thc Compuy
hrs implcmctrtcd a papcrlcss ofrie modcl through Pro-actiw md Digital Initittivc lo beomc Paperlcss (PRADIP). Thc implemcntation of prperlcss office model has cnsurcd
smooth working ofroutinc fitnctiols during ttc lock dom pcriod

The Comp&try belicws thrt rhe impaci duc to $e outbuk of COVID-I9 is likcly to bc short-tcm in natm md docs not uticipstc my mcdim io long-tem risks in thc

Compuy's ability to coniinue as a goirrg concm rnd mceting its lirbilities as and whcn thcy fall duc.

lmpactasscssmcntofCOVID-l9isacontinuingproccssconsideringthcunccrtsintyinvolvcdotcrcon Thccompanywillcontinueloclosclymonitotmynatarialchangcstotle
futurc cconomic conditions.

50 The Boed of Dircctors of thc Comprny in its 60rt Bosd mccting hcld on 6th Deccmbcr 2019 had rccordcd lpprowl of Schemc of Amalgmation of lhc Compuy witt the

Holding Compmy i.c. NTPC Limited undcr provisions ofScction 230-232 of thc Compmics Act, 2013. The Comprny has filed joint rpplication along with thc NTPC Limitcd to
thc Miristry ofCorpontc Aff irs on 5th Fcbntry,202l for approval ofSchemc ofAmrlgrmEtion.

5l Theompanydoc6notmainlritrcashbooksinceitdoesnothavedcalinginoshtsansctions-

52 Puiou pcriod figurcs hsve brcr rcclassificd whercwr considctcd neccssary.
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